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BOY S5COUTS OF AMERICA

MNational Office

‘ [rufni Texas 75015-2079

April 12, 1991
PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

¢

SUBJECT: INELIGIBLE VOLUNTEER FILE

DOUGLAS VERNEY ﬁ/
b
FROM: CHARLYN LAMBERT, 5402 &F

TNSURANCE AND RISK MANAGEMENT

TO: PAUL ERNST, 5108
DIRECTOR, REGISTRATION SERVICE

Enclosed please find information raceived recently by our office om the
ahove individual for addition to Mr. Verney's ineligible volunteer file.

Enclosed is the following:

Transcript of the taped interview by DA's office in Norristown,
Pennsylvania of _an Apcil 26, 1990.

Guilty plea of Douglas Verney from the Criminal Court Division, County
of Montgomery, Pennsylvania dated 10/23/90.

Police file of reports concerning Douglas Verney and _

1f you should have any questions concerning this information, do m:-t*
hesitate to contact me at extension [Jlllor Debra Griffith at extension

anclosure
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. DISTRICT ATTGRHE?'EQE‘FICE
COURT HOUSE

NORRISTOWN, PENNSYLVANIA

DATE: April 26, 1990
TIME: 1l1:04 AM ﬁg

Thj orded scatement of delled
This statement 13 baing taped r&corded ac the

Montgomery County Detective Bureau. The date is April 26, 1990:
Che Cime ig ll:04 AM. This Statement Ls Being recorded by
Montgomery County Detective William Davis and Towamencin Townunig
Police Detective Michael O'Malley. Thiy statemenc .3 being taped
1n recorded in refarsnce to alleyed sexual accivity.

Q M vould vou state your full name oleage?
» I

Q And how old are you?

A I'm 17 yeara old.

Q And your date of birth?
A

2 o you know your social securicy number?

» I

Q And where do you prasencly reside?

A I am now living act _ in Schwenksville,
sA 19473,

Q And what i3 your phone number &t that iocacion?

» 1

Q -uhc do you live at un _ wiLtn?

A

I live there wi ii my natural parencs, NG :-c

Q Any octher brothers and gsistera?

A I have a younger brother and an older sister.

Q Are they living with vou?

-
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They dare living there, yes.

And what are their names?

Uh '8 my younger brother, he's 12 Years
old and 3he 1s my older sister and she's

19.

Now you’'ve had the opportunicy to discuss with your mother
and f£ather?

Uh they really don't know, I haven't gone into any decail
Wit chem at all, no.

Uh
But they do know that what's going on.

They know that you're here at the Detective Bureau?

Yeg they do.

Earlier vou were with a uh Luke Mclaughlin?

Righe.
He's an attorney?

Tes,
[z he uh 3 friend of che familey's?

Uh we have worked with Mr. Mclaughlin in past cases and
invalving myself, and 3o we've come to known him chrough

thara,

Okay. So vyour relationship with him is both profeasional and
ull gocial or friendly?

Uh yeah, friendly and chrough professionally.
And you have had the opportunity to talk to Mr. McLaughlin?

Ul yea I have,

Alright. And he has advised you uh te un provide a statement
1f you wanted to?

Absolutely.

- ‘ CONF019874
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Al:lgnt: And you're aware chat this gcatemenc 19 DeLlng taped
recorded? )
I certaialy am.
And we're deing go with yvour Dermission?
Abgolutely.
Okay. Uh during the statement now, you're uh uh, you're not
under arrest or anything of that naturs
Right.
You know that you're free to leave dnytime you'd like rto,
you're free, vou Xnow that vou're frese to uh to uh stgop
dnswering gquescions at anvtime You wanet t£o?
Yeg,
OKay. 350 we're taping this Statement wirCh your £ull uh
Knowledge and consent?
100%3.
un B novw long nave you lived at un [N
Illll?
Anm, since December of a vear ago.
Okay. Waa that December of '89, or December '887
December '88.
Alright. And where did you live prior te that?
£ lived in Lansdals,
Caulq You go along uh to uh explain ahm in Your own words ahm
Now 1t i3 that you uh became asscciated with Mr. Vernay?
Certainly. I waa very much involved with Boy Scout Treeop 178
and one troop meeting held, maybe Doug nappen to be there, [
Delieve he was teaching us, the troop first aide. ahm he does
that work with the Red Cross. And as a boy scout leader he
was involved with the troop from kind of then on, he wasn‘r:
an official scout master or an assistant 3couct master at that
ooint, dut he did show up occasionally to help with the boys,
to teach first aide and to do court of honors and that kind
of thiag 4nd within the hoy 3cout troop.

- -
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Ukay. IS Troop 178 atfiliated with dlly ull religious
organizacion?

It 18 3ponsered by a church, I believe it ig uh q Lutheran
Church, Chrisc Lutheran Church, [ believe iy the name .

And where did your Lroop meerg?

Alm the Croop meats in ahm it's in Kulpaville, [ know winere
It 13, L don't know.

In Xulpaville? LL;?hﬁﬂﬁ' h?

"Allm it's. our troop 13 signed as a(Coatavillsa Troop, 1t’s ahm

rignt outside of Lansdalea.

Alright. And Doug that you refaerred to i3 Doug Verney?

Douglag Verney, yes.
fight. How old is Doug aporoximately?

e Lg 43 yedrs old, I can give you his date of oiren 12 vou
want.

Alrighc, what 13 his date, date of birth?

He was born on March 8, 1%945.

Alright. And do you know wherea Doug regideg?

te lives ac [ :qscaie. ea.

Alright. That’s actually in Towamencin Townahip?

Jn yes, it i3 in Towamencia Town, yes, Towamencin Townghip.
fow long uh have you known uh Douglas Verney?

Ahm for about 2 years., The first time I mer Nim wag ar that
DOoY scout meeting when he came to teach first aide. It's

about 2 years ago.

Alright. And as a result of that firac meeting, you had an

ongoing uh friendship?

Ahm well, from then it was kind, a triendghip kind of thing.
ARm, the way I really got te know him as you know, a
relationship kind of thing was, he ownz his own business:
Countywide, Ltd. in West Point, Pennsylvania. And he asked

me 1L I would like to come to work wich him, vou KNow To =2arn
.|"1

i
I
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a little money because at that time [ didn't have a job, [0
ne asked me LL [ would like to come and work with him, I
dald, sure. Ahm we worked on Sacurdays Dagically, uh 1 think
LT wa3 Lowards the end of the gschooi yvedr when he fi.rst came
Co Che Croop meetiny, probably about this Cime, atum £O Ceach
us £irat alde. And I went to work with Him at un aboul chily
Cime, I bellieve 1C was April. Ahm moving furniturs with alm,
delivering furniture and chat kind of Ehing and then chrough
tie gummer., L did 4 lot more with the store and him becauge I
didn’t have s3chool to work with. Cause I did a loc of wWork
Chen but mostly it was on weekends to srtar:t aur with, I did
Saturdays and some Sundays and Friday nighes.

Q Do you remember how aold you were when that occurred?

A L was lS"

2 So that would’'ve been in the Spring, Summer of 1988 1t it
ic's 90, yours will be the Soring of 90, is that, you're L7
now, S0 Chat’'s going back almost 2 years?

A Yeah.
T i r?
@ Is that correct: .
A Yeah, it would be the Spring and Summer of my l5cth that '88.
Q Okay. So working for him you got to know uh wouglas Verney a
Little bit betcar? -
A Righct.

Q Okay. Uh what transapired next in in your uh relationsnip
with Douglas Verney?

A Ahm, as what we're getting in the case hare or ahm?

Q Whatever

A I mean

Q four words, go you jusc, you Know,

A Uh, I had a lot of family problems working through through

then ahm, I had involvement with the police and invelvement:
Wwith you Know just bad £amily scenes. And so I was kind of
like emoticnally ripped up and that kind of thing. I chink I
wda3 looking Zor gomebody who waad there to kind of be thart
comLart, you know that parent, parental figqure, or semecthing
ilke that. And he had you kKnow, through my talking wich him,
Lnown that I had these family praoblems and that kind of

4
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thing. And go 1E I would go on and he was kind of like aq
Support person, uh you Xnow much iike & counseivr and a
persen IC I wanted To LalK 4bout whdat wasd gqoeing on hie would

be there, he would listen with thac. | 'uﬂ
s e A
Is -Douglas Verney then someone that you would alX) uz to?

Oh very much go, gsomeone [ use to trust very much, abm very
intelligent had, [ was told that he had some psycological
packground, avlittle courses 1n college you know thact xind of
thing, very intelligent man. And vez, he was very much
somebody [ looked up to through bov 3couts and that kind of
involvement there.

okay.

Ahm, what the ahm and through in what I worked with him, it
wasn't 43 much you know just an emplovee hoas relacionship.
bDecause of that extra bit from then to, we might you know, he
would, we'd play game you know Qthello or Chess or sometiling
You Anow. Stop Dy his place and you know have something cCo
240 YOoUu X10W 24 meal you XKnow, take go to a movie ar
someching lixe that. That all progressed during the summer
that wasn't, towards the Summer and the Fall, end of that ‘88
I guess it would be. Ahm thac’'s how rela ralacionshio ahm
along those lines came along. Work relacionsiio, business
wasn't really goingt too well. I worked :n the store for
awhiile. Ahm I I worked a lot after summer school. [ wen: to
summer school that year and I would ride my bike up to his
his work, 4and work with him 2nd me man the store and do some
moving of furniture and that Xind of scuff around there. 3ur
ahm along the work lines that’'s you know what we worked wicth.

Alright, 30 it involved, the first time you really met him
then was tarough scouting, then it was like an employer
employee relationship and then because of other personal
problems you were having, got in almost %o 3omecne whers ahm
you would go to him for counseling and advice or you would
share your ahm your your perszconal uh difficulties with him
and he would try to uh aide you through a tough time that you

were having at home?

fight, absgclutely., Ahm 4130 another arsa that I was invalved
with nim in, he works for the American Red Cross and the
deoedard of Directors, he's on the 8oard of Directors with the
American Red Cross, and having worked with vouth in the pasat
and the Red Crosgs knowing cthis, ahm the ¥orth Penn branch of
Che American Red Crogs wanted to start ug 4 voutil group, a
youth council it’'s called. And they asiked Doug, Douglas ahm
LE he would start that group, having worked with kids in the
bDack, the boy s3couts and other

;] [
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groups that he has ahm worked with. They felt that he would
De & gersgon to Xind of start Ehisg group up. Doug came to me
#LCN Thnart idea that he was asked rto do this and he asked me
tf [ would like to head up the group as youthwisge, ahm I said
I would do that. And we started dbout the youth group and sc
we worked with the Red Cross together, along that, along
thoge [ines,

Q It wag up in Lansadale area?

A Ahm 1t'3 the Lansdale arwa. in facrs the North Penn branch 13
rigit in the heart of LlLansdale in that deals with mainly the
Lansdale area and it's the Nerth Penn area.

Q Ckay. Do you know what Douglas is dnihq Eor uh work now?

A Ahlm, he i1a, in his offictial capdacity he teach, he's ahm. the
coperate iasatructor for the American Red Cross. He works Quz
4t the chapter building, first that's Southeastarn
PennaylvaniaChapter of the Red Cross. He teaches, he goes
eut Co companies and teaches them first aide and CPR and
that's a full time job, he gets pald to do charc.

Q What 18, wnat was the nexrt 3tage of vour ul relacionship wich
Couglas?

A I can go right 1nto the first 2ncounter, wiica I aint suppose
te 4o, you don't want to talk abour him.

Q Well, nmoe. I I want to take things if it's okay with vou,
wilen uh you xnow uh as 3 bullding a foundation, =2xactly what
happened uh if itc'a,

A Okay. This, okay it’ll go to this. ,Ahm through a lot of my
uhm family problems and sctuff like chat I guess cnat sengad
that I needed a lot of you know like phy=zical support, like
¥You Know the hugging aspect of coungeling and gtuff like
tnat. And so I would get you know or Jense, ne would sense
chat I was being a little bit eamotional or a licttle bit up
tight and he would come over and Yyou Xnow give me a great big
Nug you know, I'm there with vou and I'm there Ffor you and
he'd go talk to me and that kiand of thing. At that ahm, and
that started back early in the 30ring and the Suymmer there.

Q Cf which year?

A Of '88, the one we've been talking about. Anm through those
agpects there ahm a lot of the times when when we would be
working you know, it'd be a hot Saturday, being the Summer,
anm or you Xnow hot Sunday we'd be delivering and you know
doing this and that we would 3wing by his houge and stop you

]
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Anow get something to Jdrink You kiiow maybe watch 4 licrle
C.v. briefly you know, jusct reldx and PUC our fesf up and
9tufi like that. Ahm tirough the course of thac Spring
Summer of '88 sril), he told me that he wag gay, he told me
4DOUE ¥You Kpnow, his relactionship, how he wag artractasd to the
younger people, he ga4id he was very much attractive ro me and
he would just just told me he wauy 3ay., ¥ou Xknow that he vou
Know that's what happened the last, I can say about that.
Afm, you know he did say he was atctractive ro me and I Knew
dfter he had ctold me thart he was gay, there was gomebody else
WO~ wa 8ol X ing with usg 2 ey Barging, a
And I'd realized that
Joug were having yvol know gay relationship you know
43 Chat would go, I don't know Now Yyou wdant to tarm that.
Ahm along those aspects and that didn't, you xnow [ didn'tc
find that particular offensive Just ag long as you know 1Lt
wasn'C me that was being the persen. I could consclously gay
okay, well that's okay you're Jay., that'zs great, yvou're your
own person, that's fine. Just y Jfaow, just den’'t involve

rﬁg{

me in 1L, you Know I'm not gavy, & mygirlfriends and that kind
of thing. Uh T ates {'_;

Q Okay_where you said, when you gay that uh I
r\ﬁ.}is chat gorrect?

A Righet.

Q He and Douqlasg were having a uh uh wers had had entared inro
4 gay relationship.

A Right.

Q And yocu indicated that you had noticed Chac, i3 that before
that Douglas told vou thar he was gay?

A Ahm that was, I had known that that's what wers going on, bdurc
being a fairly intelligent kid, I could sas vou know I
and Doug’'s relationship a little bit more than chat boss
employee you know it was even, vou know I could, I knew tharct
my relationship with Doug was a little bit more than boss
employee, but with Il it was you know, to the axtsnc thar
ﬁ would stay over to his house a lot cvernight. Uh they
would you know go to the movies or do all kinds of things
togetner. And I's sense jusct from you know phrasess here,
Olckx up on it, you know hear a line there that you know there
wd3 3ometning going on, but I didn't know for 3sure. VYou Xnow
I didn't catch them in the acts or I didn’'t, _didn’:
tell me anything like that, I hadn't known far Iure,

Q But as a regult of these different phragea that you heard and
thelr activitiles that they wers engaged in you £z2lt CLhac

= ' e
taera wag up a re a re ;:/
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- l K
{ s /
r'r -
--a-l- o

CONF019880



A Uh a relation
0 Different relationsh:ip?

~ Yeah.

* Arnd what kind of relationship uh did you expect? Ané what 3
mean my that [ is. S1d you suspect that that was strictly
¢ platonic relationship or maybe a sexual relationship 1n
nature or, I deon't want toe put words in your meouth but I got

to know what vou were thinking.

A Okay, I did, okay I dJdi1d suspect that 1t was a sexual
relationship. Ahm at vou know Lhe gay sexual kind of
relationship involving with that. Not yeu Know like like my
kingd of relationship, it wasn't at that point, kind of like
Counselor, emot:onal kind of help, I d:d suspect sexual.

© Ana that was between [l and Douglas and that was when vou
were 15 back in the Spring of 1988, Spring Summer.

A Right veah,.
Q Jray.

A Very end of Spring, more like this time I guess, I guess more
Summer than Spring.

Q Okay. Uh and then was it around this time whenh uh Douglas
told you or confided in vou that he was gay and had an ;
attraction to uh younger people or was it sometime later than
that?

A No it was about this time. Ahm more towards the Summer,
we're out of the Spring now when, I don't know whether he
felt confident enough to tell me or whatever he was deing but
he did tell me he was gay ahm, I did sugpect it, again
whenever through phrases, whether that means anything, but he
did tell me he was gay. Ahm you know I was afraid to ask any
questions, not that I wanted to and all kinds of invelvement
with that. I mean I could ask the guestions involvement like |
that. Ahm he did tell me he was attracted to me. He didn't
necessarily say you know, kids along those lines, he just
kept it kind of vou know like you know he wae attractive to
males and I just happened to be somebody that he was very
much attractive to and that kind of thing.

0 How did that make vou feel?

A Ahm, it didn't feel, I mean I didn't, I could care due less,
one way or another. You know it wasn't me he was after, I
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could see you know, I'm gure I can, I guess I can be
atiractive to females ags well, to males ag well as femaleys,
you Know., just cthat he was gay. 3ut he wag gay Dy himsgelf, I
wasa' T lnvelved with that. What he wanted to do with his
personal life, mavbe gay behind c¢losed doors kind of thing,
That' '3 what it was.

0 okay | «hat haocpened nexc?

A What happened next, ahm uh what hapcened next. OKaY. Ahm
througn the Summer we'll get into ahm, 3topping by nig housa,
again, I'd gaid cthac we stopped by vou know occasionally Lo
geC scmecthing to drink, this kind of thing. And I also had
mentioned that he, it was a lot of pnysical nugging in that
Xind of agpect, that even thouqh after he told me he was gay.
I scill allowed him to do that because [ didn't think thar
Chere was any sexual undertones or overtones, so that helped,
1 didn't want ©o gtate that. Ahm one of the times that we
nad stopped by hi3 house, I'm not sure what the exact date
was, I know it was still that Summer, anm right around mvy
16eh birehday ahm | again, 'm atea:d | odon': 5 - .
whethar it wuag boloce Lhal or whoebbier i1 wds albor Lhal . abud
we Wwers moving nim from his apartment in Chatham Village wich
¢ roommarce thndat he had that that the alleged relationship
didn’t work, it was a gay ralationsnip with his roommate and
ne wasa moving from one 2nd of Chatham Village to the acher
end and me and M chac menticned, and
some other friends of his were just moving nis Stuff, we were
Nnelplng him meve. Ahm I wish I could remember the date,
mayoe that was more towards the end of the Summer. Again
this 13, I didn’'t have any r=al raasen to think back, Bbut it
wag scill that Summer then in that that we moved him. So
when he moved, it was it had socme other people helping Aim
Qut Dut we were jusat finishing up, everything had been pretIvy
mucl 1n his house, you Xnow bedroom set3 gsetup, living room
SCufl setup, we were just making little trips and you Xnow it
just was Doug and amyseli, and ahm putting some bhedroom sec
in, gome stuff in the bedroom, 1l wound up, thiyg is how
lonesome I was sitting on the bed for whatever raason and
we'd gotten into a discussion about what I would, [ imagined
what 1t would be about, it would be me and my parental
problems and that kind of thing, whatever it was it was an
emotional thing with me where you know Doug would do the
lugging then again and that kxind of thing. Ahm I wound up
you know relaxing, lying back on the bed or whatever it was
like that and he was hugging me, we were lying down on the
Ded and he was doing the physical kind like hugging and I
Juess L was crying. Ahm [ really don’'t know that for sure
tnat I was crying but it was that kind of, that %ind of
incidentc. Ahm he wound up ahm whether moving down saying you
Lnow whatever 1t wdas, but his head was lying on my stomach,

belly or whataver, and hugging

J L {'/}H/
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my nips kind of thning, and he was brushing his arm, elbow ahm
Lln my genital area, I don't know how vou want me to term Charx
that's whac gsaid. and vou know that kind of with hiry
elbow on, I'mtempting, kind of lika you Xnow. who [ vou Xnow
Like what's this down here and you know, is he awaka and my
xind of thing like that and he made motions £E0 unz:io the
Zipper of my my pants, they wera Tippered pants and you koow
like first I was kind of like YOUu Xnow, no you know, don't do
that, you know I don’'t: want yYou to do that but for whatevar
1t came about I let him, I wsaid yedal, okay and it way kind of
like alright, go ahead. And from there ne proceedad to, xind
of oral sex, you know I guess kind of like that with the
genital area. And uh it was tensed for me, I wasn't, I
wasn't you know sure what was goLng on you know, why was I
lecting him do this vou Know, was 1Lt experimantacion on my
part, I wasn't, I wasn't enjoying it, I wasn't you Xnow, I
really wasn’'t sure why I was letting him, why I was letting
him do it but I did. You know it it was precty Dbrief, it was
probpably, I mean I can't give You more time, but it wasn't
long. I didn't ejaculate veu Xnow, I guess I just kind of
said you know enough of that or whether he You Xnow, he
decided well maybe I don't want to, vou Xnow I den't know How
1t ended, buc what it in that particular day, you kxnow I was
tind of zipped by up and zipped my £ly up .and g¢ out in the
living room and help him do some more stuff or whataver like
thact. T
e T
= =T

Alright. And this would’ve srill bheen that £irst Summer?

A L. it was that first Summer. [ just remember, I jusc, I
can’'t remember the time that he moved, but I remember tha
weaglller was still aice and warm, I'm still wedring sherta ahm

that kKind of thing.

Q Okay. So s3till as ag far a3 vou can remember, that’'as still
the Summer of 1988, when you were 15 years old?

A AlM except that my birthday was in June and so it could’ve
been that I turned the end of June, 30 it could’ve been scill
Summer but I might've turned 16. ~

T ey  mm  —

Q Okay. If vou were, uh 30 if could’ve bheen

A ight because I don't remember the date of his move. T know
that it was the firar che that particular sacounter was when

we moved him., —————e v .

e o

Q Ckay.

A  From Chatham. ;] yd
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Q SO0 you're going to be L8 when?
A ['m going te be 18 in June, NG

Q Alright. So you could've been. alrignt 1f i¢ was after June
You were 15, I it wag before June you were 15.

A Right, right.

Q Jh but you're pretty confident that that was still in in
Jometlme around that Summer or Spring Summer of 1$8a7

A Yeg, wvery possible.

Q Alright. Now when you say that this was at, do yvou remember
which apartment this was 1o at Chathman Village?

A It’s the one he's presently living in aow, s
I
c T :: :here anybody else thers?

A No.

Q Uh and this was, when you 24y taat un oral sex occurrad, thart
can you De a little bit more ahm specific?

A What terms do you want me to PUC 1L, You wWant me to uyse
alang?

Q whatever vou feel comfortc with.

e Alm the term blow jeb. Ahm averybody knows the picturs of
taat, I don’'t know how I can explain it to You more than that

You know.

Q Alrignc. OQkay gso exactly, okay so uh- YOou correct me 17
thiz 19 wrong, because I want to certain, I don't want toe sut
words in your mouth but I'm goifng Lo you Lnow just ooy to,
Cry to uh you Xnow when we talk about oral 3&x, pagple
Sometimes think of different things but at this point and
Eime, Doug placed hiz mouth en your penia?

A Right, yes. That’s what I'm referring to.

Q Alright. And for whatever readason anm thar ended hefore YO
e jaculatad?

A Yag
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Q Okay. Ahm was there a uh another ull such 1n uh incident or
epL3Qde?

A Ahm, there was there, I mean countcless gince then you know,
anm fortunactely the that Deing the firsc encouncer I gquess I
tended to remember that. 3ut I'm afraid you know during
tils, you know [ know there were others and eventually I
guess I ejaculated from them. Ahm I'm T can'e give you
anymore exacts you Kknow from that Summer, but I de YXnow that
Qur relationship progresged to such whare L was vyou Xnow, (¢
was almest a consenting kind of thing Lo have a sex with him
engage ull you Know gex wich him. Ahm many timesd, numecous
“lmes anm 3ince then you Xnow through my léth vear and a
little bit iaco my 1l7th Year L(nat relationanip Xxind of
stopped in Devember of '89 I guess it would be.

Q Alright. Wnat other type of things would uh you engage in?

A Ahm, you xnow basically that's it YOu know, mastcurbation, ahm
hand and penis’ and mouch and penis, anm vou know, he would
eXpDeriment with tecyling to you know, kiss me, you Xnow your
french Ki13sing and that kind of thing but that wag a no on my
gart right away, nhe did try and deo it YOu XKnow le, you Know
Ery Cthis you might like it and that kXind of thing. But that
wa3g, that wagn't anvthing you know, I just quickly said you
{Now, no to that. Ahm there was no anal sex. That's
Jameching chat was brought up., there was noae of that. Ahm.

Q Alrighc. When you say mascturbation, who did what to whom?

A Ahm he would do 1t to himself, me You Xnow why I'm next to
the bed, I ended up vou know, You 3tand nere here you Xknow
waCteh this or he would do it to me, ahm vau Rnow and
eventually I would do i: te myself with him watching thersa

you know chat xind of thing.
Alright. Now did most of this activity occur whera?

A Ahm in his apartment, in his bedroom, upon his bed, on his

Wybe* You Know, 4nd nort maybe but a4t -

Q And how often do you think, could you average 1f you were to
dverdage on a weekly or monthly bagis, how ofresn this

ceccurred, how fraquencly?

A Ahm, it'3, it's, it’a in the firat beginning parts you know,
I'm sure, I I can’t say I'm sure, but I agaia, I don’'t, I
r2ally don't remember. But I know it was kind of like maybe
4 unce a week kind of thing, you know maybe go you Know twice
4 week you know and then really hacking down again, because [
creally decided you know no wavy with this and of Oecember in

-
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the Winter of '89 and I cut it off{ then. You know no more

Sexual relations at all. So inbetween that period it ¢ Lid

De you Know maybe_ vou Know ance averdge, average yuukiuuldr
s I

e

%

34y OoNnce 4 waalk QD twice a4 week. P
v b? N
Q Qkay. Were vou aver uh video taped or photographed or
anything of that nature? \

% s

A Ah yes, thare wers polaroid uid&:ﬂh-pnlaruld Dictures taken
aumerous, numerous occasiony and once 4 video Ldpe was cakan.
Ahlm the polaroids wers of various YOoUu KNOoWw sexudl acra rakan
place, you know masturbatiocn or You Xnow oral sex and we're
Calking about mouth and penis ¥You Xnow we've taken a plcure
of that, you Xnow he would a3k maybe ask me to take a DlctUure
of him you know €ngaging in that or you know, he would ask me
Eo you know do it for him and there was exchange on wmy pactl
Coo, I would in the oral sex we rtalked about here, mouth asnd
Penig to him of Doug and we're taiking aboult him and he would
Cake pictures of that and vou thare would be YOUu XNow varlous
Other pictures you know like tharc, YOU Xnow me wearing jusc
underwear, would take a picturs of that or some, 4and ahm the
video tape i3 just various gexual You Know, I mean he had the
video tape on a tri-pod and it was focused on the bed and
that wasg him and 1 theres and YOU XNOoW.

Q Okay. And you didn’'t objegt to the video taping or
photographing at the time?

A Anm no, I really didn’'t vou know gay to him no picturesg,
object to them like thabt. I praobably thought you %now it was
Kind of fun, kind of you Xknow different you Xnew, who doesn’':
like to have their picture taken and that Xind of zhing. Uh
anm, but no I don't think I said to nim you Xnow, N0, no

pictures,

Q Do you know if anybody alge during this period of time wag
*Ver pnotographed or video taped?

A I do know that _ that we talked about, there

wer2 polaroid pictures taken of him. Ahm I've geen them 11
in gsame that we're talking, the dspect of me vou know the
varous sexual activities going on. Ahm, I'm not, I'm, I['va
never geen a video tape with MMM in it. T do not know i%
there’'s a video, an honeas: to god video tape wich

Caken.

Q Okay. When is the last time uh You n1ad any kind of concact
wlith Doug?

A Sexual contact, uh I mean

-14- P
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Q Sexual contact, personal contact, telephone contacet.

A Qkay. Todav 13 the 26th, I talked ro him, Thursday the 26th,
Monday of thig week, so that would he the 20, 2ird, I -~
imagine, 23rd. A

30

» Jkavy.

A Anm and that was just you Xnow I I went over his houge to you
know to talk to him and see how ne wasg doing and it was that

Lind of thing.

Qg Alright. How would you Lerm your uh relationship with
Douglas now?

A Uh right now 1I'd say there's no relationship ar all. Ahm vou
know short of me going over hig hHoude to gee well gee 1N
iLght of the gituation that's going on now, I was x1nd of vou
<pnow a liccle bit, I guess duty bound uh duty bound obligata=d
Co 3ee how ne was up, and kind of to let him Xnow what was
going on, wnich [ did let him know everything that was being
involved here police wise and what I, what [ could know abour

what was going on.

Q OKay. We're going to uh change sides of this uh tape onto uh
gide 2. Thiz is the taped recorded statemenr of

BN -oncinued. Okay [l setcing back to the phone
conver=zation you had with uh was it a phone conversation ar

wag8 that 4 meeting on Monday?

A On the lasc, the last time I gaw him wasa, it was, I was
there, [ was there and you know, and personally.

A ac I

) Okay. Now you szaid you talked cto him about rhe police
Susiness and so forth, about the police involvemeat.

A  Right.

What, how, what lad to tha:?

A What led to that? just me initiating it. You know unm I told

(iim you know I, I came right out and I said to him FOU KIoWw,
lock, my mocher got a phone call at work ahm they're going co
23k me some guestions, that's how you know, I told him that
last, the previous Monday, ahm when everything starced, I, I
let him know then what was going on and through the week I

<2pt him posted,
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02 OKdy. S50 you gaid that you felt obligated to tell Nim Lilat,
look I uh, I'm having gome doubra about what I should be
doing, or what I'm doing here, 3o I contacted the paolice or

what happened?

A Me contacting the police, no I had no ahm porice
lnvestigation having starced, [ do not %now nNow 1L atarcad,
dut ahm it wasn't iniciated by me in anyway. And when I was
£irst talked to by Detective O'Malley, ahm I was very vou
Kinow I didn't want to cali nhim anything, I reallyv had no
ldeas oL cooperating at all. You know telling anythinyg aboucs
my c=lationship with Doug, ahm anyrning about thdac, I guesy ¢
34w him Tuesday of last week. Oh I had no ideg or
rnclination te talk to talk to at all discussing vou Xnhuw

what was going on.

Q Um-hmm.

A Ahm, and you know I felt 1nside, thar 1 felr perazcnally that
you know although what I was being told about Doug’'s cype of
persoen, wnataver you know, if you can 3stereotype 1t and you
know, he he fit the match, You know all the way along of the
Pedafile that was rz2ad to me, ahm I was read che cage fileg,
not cagse Liles, but ahm I was from the uh codeg book, [ guess

Lt would he ahm

Q Oh you're talking about the uh what particular statue that
that would violace the law?

A Zx exactly, vyeah.

Q Qkay.

A He e read, I had I had not s4aid to Detscrive O'Malley, you
<now, yeah this happened, that happened, I didn’'t deny it,
out I didn't tell him he did, so.

Q You didn't, okdy. S0 as a result of rthe invegtigation they
already initiated, apparently yvour aname surfaced and they

coentacted you?

A, fes, yes they did.

ot
o
§j =
("
or

Q Okay. And after you were contacted you falt obligated
Doug &now what was going on?

A I did.
") To zome degree?

Y Yeah.
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2 Okay.
A Right.

(2 That’'s fair. Uh what uh, did YOU Xnow what response did he
Mma<e Co that, anyvthing?

A Alm Ne was very upset and very worried and couldn't uh, very
gcared. He rold me that he was very 3scared of this. Ahm uh
that that's what his reaction wasg to it. When I firsc rold
him what was going on, I had told him in a note, you kpnow [
nad stopped by his house, he wasn't home and I kind of you
Know wrote it down on a plece of paper. My mother had been
contdacted, so I went by the police department, they wanted tu
d89% me some questicens. ahm I don't know dnything mure cthan
that, but that's all that was ¢n the note.

o Qxavy.

A Alua, the next day we went Lo the police station and that
3nould’ve beea Tuesday, Monday night I left the note at hia
nNouse, che next being Tuesday, I talked with Detective
Q'Malley ahm £rom then. And then after that that [ gqot a
call Crom workX that night. I got 4 call from work that night
abm Crom Doug asking you know, well what, You Xnow what
nappened ré._f‘ Ehis.

wg

2 Um-hmm. May I ask what prompted You un you're here today
obviouzly and vyeu wanted to tell us your story, uh as toe ahm
what occurred over the lastc couple of vears, and uh what
changed your mind?

A Well I guess [ can get into scme, I quess I _will get into
Some otnher ahm, a friend of mind.ﬁ] Wwho was
also in my boy 3scout troop, who was also involved with me 1n

the Red Cross Youth Council that I scarted. Ahm Doug had
told me when I had let him know that you Know the police wera
Lnvestigacing this, he said well, other than you, I'm
bagically c¢lean. And t ld except one incident with
he meaning de'd he’'d also said at
ciial point, I'd I'd mentt: , he 3aid well
deing 15, that that's not going to aprly now so,

agide, Doug sard that there was gnly one other incideante,
meaning being wich ﬁjm he saie wicn [N
He didn’t go inteo anv detai: out that, I didn't know

anything about vou know what had happened but alun, wich -

but when he said | vou know that really, that that upset
me Decduse ifor whatever reason you Xnow, my magnetic

Ppersonality or whether, I'm 1dolized by . :thac’'s that's
d clear indicaction to everybody. And I kind of look sut for
in the bov scouts and I've always been somecne who LC

got a probiem, he could come to me you know. Ahm if

: s
a; L\
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. there’'s &4 problem in school., I'd go bedt the kid Qg Loc hum,
you know something like that. Anm and 30 when he said [N
that really you Know. 1nside me that was like, You Know I
can’'t like, you know [ really don’'t want to know about that.
So [ called Detective 0'Malley you know I said, you know I
really want to talk teo him, sSomerime inside me 3aid, bur I
wanted to give him [ name too. Ahm but I'be been
3aying Monday and Tuesday here, [ think I'm wrong. I,
becauge Delng at work, I never work an Tuesday period, end of
Jtdtzmenc, =0 when Monday and Tuesday here ig pushed back
teday, I don’t know how, I'm goiLng to corract i- on the
Cape. Must have Deen last Wednesaday. Monday. meaning my
motner was called from Detective, uh Tuesday my mother being

called by Detecrive 0'Malley.

Q Qray.

A Ahm

2 Sc Tuesday uhn

A Tuesday was the call

Q S50 Tuesday 3 week ago.

A Tuesday a week ago. Tuesday was the call from Detective

O'Malley To my mother, ahm Tuesday being when I firsc dropped
ca& note QLI at Doug's house and then Wednesday naving the
interviaw at the police department with Detacrive O0'Malley.
Wednesday being, meaning atc work, getilng the c¢all from Doug
34y1lng, Yyou Know wnat's going on here, I'm really scared and
that type of thing.

Q Ckay. So it wasn't, today is Thursday, it wasn't lasc nighe,
1L wag a week ago?

Ch veah, a wesk ago.
Okay.

3oUt a week.

K R & -

Anm now we need, you had mentioned the polaroid shotographs
and & video tape, that was at ledsct one video tape that wasg

un taxen over at cthe [N :ddress, un you saw

tiicse yourselfl, you saw those personally?

A Oh yes, I was ahm, the polaroids and video tape of me [ saw

persconally, Ddecauges I wag there when they were happening, bus
ahm I‘ve also geen polaroids of * as I szaid

farlier, 1n the uhm, in the tape.
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Alright., "When 13 the last Cime you recall se2ing thoge
photographs?

Ahm, last time [ I know I gaw the Dictures of me and the
prctures of I and other pornographic material, if you
will, when I found out from My mother that the police wers
investigating it, ahnm that would he Droba gy night I
went over to Douq'g residence at ﬂ Eo get
the material out, the pornographic material concerning
myself, and I saw them then and I took them from hig nougs,

Qkay, now was that two nights ago or a week age?
That was, again, that was a week ageo.
Okay.

Anm, bu bu bu, I 2awW You Xnow all of hig pornograpnic
material was atill there, 4ll that he's collected. Hia other
video tapes. He had other video, just like you know that you
could buy in a4 store, that kind of thing of pornograghic
macerial,

Okay. Okay, uh what, can you describe when you 3avy
pornographic uh tapeg?

Ahm homogexual, there were no heterosexual geingi on, and 1!
nad seen the tapes you know on occasion, he would show me. [
think I've pratty much anly seen like one or two them. I
really was not interested in 3eelng them at all and I let him
xnow that and so the tapes that I've gsean, I say chers wers
probably only twoe total, you Xnow, I, there was no
leterosexual activity at all. One aof the tapes also involved
ahort skits, but it was child poriography in video rtapes.

How many video tapes do You think uh Doug has?

[ can’t count that high, well ahm., uh L'd zay a numerous, ahm
guite a collection of vidao tipes themselves, 20 :tapes maybe.,

Where, where, where does he keep them?

dddress, ahm

He l-r.eit them at his [l he would keep them at n:s N

Specifically where?

specifically, he had a ahm an armoire that he Xept it in, he
Ndas a nice bedroom get and he kept them in the armoire beihirnd
the c¢losed door you knoew in with some Iweaters and stuff like

that.
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Q And that, the tapes and the phiotographs, did he keep
averything together?

A Ahm he Xept the tapes, no only the tapes were ept in that
place, the reason I sav I know I saw the tapes then, was
2ecause [ went and got my tape from thera, the tape that
Lavelved me in it, I wear and opened and and did see the resr
OL his tapes, thea I got my particular tape out. Ahm the
Pictures were Xept in a differant place, he kept them in all
«ind of diffsrent placea. Ahm the particular pictures of me
weres Xept in a photo ablum next co his ced, ahm I mean
Detween his bed and his nightstand he had thera, they were
Kept in a photo ablum.

Q Can you describe the phote ablum faor me?

A Ahm sure. Ahm ag ag mush as I can recall, I believe thars
wag 4 white pheoto ablum, ahm the paged wera black inside and
written on the photo ablum in gold letters were photo ablum,.
Anm and in that photo ablum there were numerous, I can’'tc even
tell you how many pictures of me, ahm involved with him, the
pLCtures tnac we tdlked about eqarlier. There were also Some
tn there of[ M : believe, I didn'c. I hadn't really Xnown
that he had put my pictures in an aplum until vou Xnow [
found the ablum. Because Lhey were taken you Xnow I was kind
oL looking through, like I found the ablum nexrt to the side
of his bed there and vou know I ceally didn't look through
L2, I Faw that they were pictures of me and I gaid, I knew I
xnew that’'a what [ wanted, cause I was looking for cthat to
tdke 1C out of hisg house, that involved me. And there wera

adalso pictures of L just happen to notica a
sage.

Q Ckay. So did vou collegt the videa tape and the photographa?

A Ahm, only vyes, I collacted what concerned me. I took the
video tape and I took the pllotographs that was ia the ablum,
I alao opened the drawer of his nightstand, where I knew he
Xept 3ome of his pictures of frem Pa3t relationsghips of hig,
dhm not necessary, not child relationshipa, but other gay
relationships that he’'s had you xnow legitimate gay
relationsnips, he had pictures of those and nle’'s got all
kinds of pictures. Ahm I knew that he had Xept same in the
nightstand, so I apened up the nightstand and I did gsee rhat
there were more polaroids of myselL, ahm the polaroids, as
we'll call them I guess, and [ took those also.

0 Okay. And what did you do with thoge?

A ¥hat did I do with them, I scuck them in 4 white trash bag
and L Ctcok them out to my car, I drove a waya afm £o &

~20- i

B

- CONF019892



B g " =

e it s L]

el B YRR S [ - R

location of a housing development that was jusc pelng, coLs
19 belny built presently, so ict's sti1ll under consLruction,
don’t think anybody really lives in thig develogpment and. and
I threw them into a dumpscer that are consgtruction’'s, I'm
Jure there wasn’'t any one of these littla green dumpsters, it
wag 4an honest that big, it wag just a construccicn dumpscer,

Q Do you know what housing development 1t was?

A Ahm, I'm afraid I doa't, not, I know where it was. You know
L've told Decective C'Malley where it was. Ahm uh but cthe
name oL Lt I do not know, which T'm sorry.

Q Okay, but you would be able to take uys?

A Oh yeah, oh vaah.

3 Gkay. To the best of your knowledge are these, tha rest of
Che phofographs and the pornographic material over atb
Oouglas® apartment, uh to the bast of your knowledge, are

they atill thera?

A Ahm no. I Know, I guess, 1 guess, we golng have Lo gay thac
that’'s my knowledge, they're not there, ahm let me tell yvou a
little bit about ficrst, before [ cell you where they are, vou
xnow whera they are, he told me where they were. Ahm other
poraographic material that he had in his clogset was ia a
large box ahm, a large box and absalutely filled with child
pornography ahm, ahm, magazines you Xnow, ahm from fora:ign
countries, you Xnow he had magazines, I guegs that they wera
just lixe basically, magazines and differsnt kind of things
Like that, along with child pornography.

Q Okay, when you say a large box was uh similar to that brown

box that you're looking at?
A, LIt'd be bigger than thed

Q Ckay. Indicating approximately uh 2% by uh 18 by 18. So
it's larger that thac, okay. Uh Sometning larger thatn that.
And that's £illed up with commercially available uhm,

pornographic macerial?
A Yes, ahm, right, vyes,

Q Magazines, books

A Yeah magazines, books ahm, Advocats Men, which 13 the gavy
Magazines, Ne's also had back igsuss of those in there, anm
various things that he collescted and that kind of material in
that 1n thdat box, the cardboard box.
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Okay. ©Now what did he tell you that uh he did with 1e7?

0n yes, ahm, one of the timey when I wen: back to nLs llguse,
uh I I guess since I firgt let him know that the police
investigation was going on I probably saw him, [ s4aw h:m
Cwice, and I talked to him on the plicne Cwige. One gf che
timeg that I saw him in person ahm he had told me tharc ne had
dgotten rid of his matverial and I did, and he had because vou
Anow, you know, I I would've been able to see, I was vyou Xnow
Ln the living room you know, the photo ablium, his, he had
rangacked his bedroom, he said to me thar You Know ne was up
Cil J o'clock the night before, 1 o'clock a.m. the nighc
vefore, that I was talking, the nlght before I was talking
you xnow, ahm going chrough and cleaning up, gecting vou
<now, piling all his ahm, I will say porn, I guess
pornegraphic, pornographic materials. He said that he
collecced them all, cleaned out his house of all thar kind of
macerial, all thar sort of marsrial. And delivered it to a
Criend’'s louse of Arthur Faulk™S Ahm now I Say Art, Act had
nothing to de with 4ny of WMy Joings on with Douy, ahm wasn't
involved 1n anvway with that. He'as Just Kind of like
somebody who Doug 13 storing material arc.

Okay. How do you Xnow him, do you know Arct personally?

I do know Art, I've met him many times, T met him through the
Red Cross ahm through varicus CPR that T would do you know,
Ne might help me teacn a course or something like thart.

Okay. Do you Xnow if uh whart kind of relationship exist
petween Douglas and Arc?

Ahm, Doug and Artc are 3imply friends. Ahm they they had they
nave ne sexual contact, I mean not uh, Arct is gay, ul Art is
gay, fe uhm you Know ig gay. But Doug being gay and Arc,
they don't have a sexual kxind of ralationship, that L['m, that

I'm aware aof.

Um—-hmm.

Ahm, S0 it's simply vou know friends, You Xnow, ahm they me:
through the Red Cross, I know.

Alright. Has Arc ever made any dSexual overtures to you?

No, none at all.
Alright. How do you know Art is gay?

Ahm, Decause he's told me, I you know I'd have coavers4tcions
with him about yvou know, he’'d talk about Dast loversa, or vyou
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Okay. Do you know where Arc lives?

L, Arc Iimﬂ above a florist, Lansdale Elorisc in
_ Qn » Langdale, I'm not sure of the exacr
dddreas, but ahm, he lives in an g apartment above the
Langdale florist, right in Lansdale.

Do you know now long he‘s lived therae?
Ahm, ne I do nort,

How long have you known Art?

Arc, I'd gay I've known Art for about 18 monchs 3 vear and a
half.

Now when did, when was art supposed to have taken this
pornographic material?

Ahm thinking back now, I, when, I think it was when I first
let Doug know that you know Something was up and peopls ware
~avest, Che police were invescigating him, that night, I
Juess 1f it was che Tuesday, nine days ago that I Firsc let
Ooug know the lecter that I that I left at his house that
night he'd stayed up t:l 3 &.m. thac marning cleaniag it ourt,
80 I 1madine 1t would be the next day. I den't know for sure
whether 1t was the following, I mean, I'd imagine tharc it
would be the next day, daytime that he gdve the macerial ro
Art. He, he simply told me that it was at Art's houge .

Okay did he tell ycu where atc Art's?

No, not at all, just that he was Ftoring it at Art's.

Now do you 3till talk to Doug?

Ahm, I, not, last, last time I talked to him was Wednesday of
this week, this being Thursday, four days, uh the 23rd I
Jue3as we decided it was the 23rd, the date was rhe dird, but
I did talk to him chat Monday aight, ahm You xnow just kind
of uh you know to keep him updated on what wasg going on, I
naven't talxed te him since then, but I talked to him then
the material you know, he didn’'t tell me anything different
dbout it but 1t s3till wasn‘'t back at his place. Ahm that wasg
the last time I talked to him.

Now was that, did you physically go to his apartment, or did
you talk to him on the phone?

Uh that was a physaical, I physically went to his apartment
and talked to nim on the telephone. Ups, okay strike that.

~23- o
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[ physically weat teo his dPar lmenc and taiked to him 1n
per3on.

Okay. Uhm, during thesge ulh vdrious uh photo sess:i:ons and
wnen the video tape waz made With you Ln it, uh do vou
remember when the video Ldpe wasy made?

[ do not remember when the video tape was exactly, but I can

glve You an an approximation of time. The reasong |

video camera he'd.t I Erom che

Ahm being that would've raferred nrg ple
2 na -

£a = i8C Deing tha scout master, bhut rhe
.+ a0m to tape his daughter's ahm school Play.
He"d borrowed the camera teo de that. Anm and that waa, I'd

34y Chat was March of lasr ¥ear, tie end of February, Cthe
beginning of March of 89, of 89 that would be about the
dpproximatly that he would have borrowed the camera. I know
just that he had to return the camera right away, 40 I jusc,
YOU Xnow tnat’'g the only refaresnce T Cdn make as to the time,
1 I know it was like well a yvear 490, that you Xnow a vyear, I
wag gcill 18§,

Qkay. So it was Winter or Spring of lasc year?

Yag,

Ahm, has, has you talk to uh —)ately?
s

Ahm nearing from Doug chac M had besn involved with ir I
was Qretly uptight about them, I was worried abaurt that. [
didn’t call I nyself, but one night at work, shm ©
Delieve it would'wve heean Thursday night of lasgst week, a wesak
dgo Lrom today, I got a telephone call from[l 3: work and
was abgolutely hysterical, ahm as in erying hysterical.
Ahm, he had said that you know it was kKind of a, what's going
on Kind of thing. He had told me that ia parents had been
contacted by I, by the police and char the Nad asked
You know, what was going on, You Xnow if nad anv id=ga
of what was going on with Doug, that kind of thing. Wall
didn’'t talk to his parents at that point., from what he
told me on the telephone. And he was Ou RXnow really upsec
dnd not Xnowing what was going on and did tell me that
anm that he had had contact with Doug. He didn’'t explain :c
any deeper than that, that that he nNad had a sexual contacrc
with Doug, not just you know personal, & sexual contact with
Doug, he didn't go iate it any deeper than that aand che Phone
conversation wag mainly a you know, what should T do kind GL
ceaver3sation. Ahm he nad asked me if T was gay and becausa
ne ne Knew of my relationship with Doug, not on a sexual
Das3:13, but at that point he did Xnow that it was a gexual
r=2lacionship with Doug, prior co. Ahm he wantad to know if I

CONF0188596
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was gay Yyou know and 1t what Dougq, what he'd been told that
Qoug did to me, cauue You Xnow, okay by me, I'm legitimarce
and that Xind of thilng, cause he was.

Okay now, do you know who told him that, would Doug have toid
him?

ARl 3bout my my sexual eXperlence with him, yes. Ahm —
didn't tell me this limself. but my my my girlfriend, she
lives with me and I :novs that you know, she’'s really
cloze to me and I told N on the telephone that night thar
ne could talk to her 1f he needed to. nappened to

call my house ahm day befors Yesterday, being Tuesday I guess
it would be, and was talking ta d ls her name, and you

know they they talked for awhile and what it came out ro he
was that Do ad showed M this is what told me
from what ﬂ tald her, that Doug had showed the

enoto ablum that I siake of, of me the the pictures of me and

that by ghowing the pictureds, kind of 3aying to ;
cKay you know, did it you know, he's gay, this is aome
Of the things you know, I don’'t know what he tried to
accomplish from that, I can only speculate that maybe he wasg,
gince did indeed look up to me and Doug, I, again, I
don’t knew, Doug might've suspected that by showing [IINIGIGINEG
chi3 that he could have seme kind of gexual contacet with

Okay. Now when I asked vou earlier whera you lived and who
you lived there wich, you didn’t mentioned ﬂ When you

DUt you just said she livas with YOuW.

Okay. Ahm yes, you want me to, I can into why she lives wirth
me, ahm

No, it just burt

Okay, ahm also livin residence at _

and all thart, my girlfriend, lives with me in
the Qouse. She’s 18, she doesn’'t live with har parenta, she
lives with me,.

Okay. And how long has she lived there?
She's lived there for abour 4 month and a week now.

Okay. Uh so from your direct conversation wicth [ ana
from what I nhas to1ld B :hn chac prompted you then
Co ufl share with the police what You Know?

fe3, absolutely. And also from I criginally anm
finding out what really did of these probiems that I found

v
f l{f .

sZa= i /
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out_that M nad. that there nad De2n an encounter with
B - so that's wiat prompied me to gpeak with the
police,

Okay. Uh other than the uh the photoegraphs and che video
taping which vou werae involved in and Che unil masterbatlion apd
the oral sex and what what ['m daylng Lhe uh ahm bocth waysy,
10 other words, you Xnow. he masternacted you, you masterbatsd
and visa versa with the oral sex

Right.

Other than tharc dCt1vity, was there any other sexual
aCLivigy?

Ahm, no, I mean there really wasa't, Ahm the reason I 34y,
redlly - wasn'tc is becauge You know, [ don’'t Xnow whart would he
Clasaified to say, I mean I can

Gcher than you 9d4aid that vou

Right, I mean

experimentsd with the che the Xigsing, the frenchn Xi33ing but
You didn't like that, what I'm other than whdl we've already
discusgsed, was thersa Anything else that ocgurred between uh

you and Doug?

Ahm no, there, uh well act an 4 Jexual Dasig, Doug and I I
I°11 tell you a litcle bit out of dbout my reldtioashia with
Ocug. Wwhat it had progregsed into over the lasc ye@ar, year
and 4 half was one of, I had plang of moving out with Doug, a
very unhappy, me baing unhappy with my home life, I wanted to
ne out of the house as soon a3 I could and ar the time of my
18th birthday, I nad planned to leave the area with Doug.
And 30 knowing that that the relactionship would Xind of
evolve around that, ahm, we had a very good relationship, ahm
JeX aside, we had an excellant relationship, very friendly
relationship, very ahm I['1l] 34y tLrustworthy relactionship vou
Know we talked to each other. L.feltc very comfortable in
that relationship, sex aside. I{did Yeel very uncomfortable
with the gex, uh the sexual part g N Ahm and I ended thar
at about December, I Pretty much ended :) )y

Dion T

Dacembear of 292

December of 89. December. January, Decemher 89 then January
30, 1990. Ahm about that time T ended sexual relationship

and pretty much within that same month I Xxind of ended our un
Dersonal, I mean friend relationship too. I don't xnow I
medn that’'s another story, but all of rhat ended ar abouc

Cecembear, . ;
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v, Alright.

A The wintertime.

Q Ls there anything else that un you would like to add co veur

acactement, [N’

A Ahm, nothing thac jumps out at me right now.

Q Defective O0'Malley do you have guescions?

Vetective O0'Malley;

Q - I Dave one guescion for ¥You or 4 couple of LoNs .
Just to clarify Doug, Doug Vernevy's 3 nnrﬂ

&

~ I

@ Do you have any idea how old [N -o:n s began his

relationship with nim?

A Ahm, I'm afraid I don'l know the dge wise, but I'm geoing to
sday. about 14, 13, 14 ish. Because I do An0w that Doug's
relationship with . atarced when [l vas working as 4
ocaperboy Lor the North Penn Reporter and he wad 4 paperboy to
Ooug. Anm and Doug explained to me hisg firgt gexual
encounter with . I don':, T T guess he really didn’'t g0
ince ic, but I know it was 43 a4 pdperboy coming i1aco
Doug's house and vou Xnow the sexual encounter from thac.
I'm afraid [ don't kxnow the axact dge, but I'm going to say
around that bhecause I know - and Doug’'s relationship vou
xnow I guess five vears, four or Ffive vears,

Q Okay.

Decactive Davig:

Q M bhow how how uh how do you feel that you've been treatead
3ince you've heen in here this morning?

A Oh with uh in in the courthouse here, oh excellent. Ahm I
laven’'t been pushed rto do anytaing, everybody has been
totally cooperative, Ahm I've been it's heen gtated many
many of times that vou Xnow ['m The viceim here, I have, T
can do whatever I want you know I don't have .o makXe a
gtatement, I don't have to do anything, ahm treated very
Cairly, everything I'm doing here 13 you know tatally on ay

OWrl accord. -
d ‘..-'".‘-F

a2 T = ' ’
ff
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Q Iﬂ_ever?th1nq that you've represencaed in vour statement to uyy
this morning true and correct to the best that vou can

ramember?

A Abgolutely to the best of my knowledge, everything I['ve cald
you 18 the truch.

o] And 1f necessary at some future voint, would you be willing
to Testify in 4 court of law as to the information that

you've provided in your atatement?

& Yes I would.

Q Ckay. We're going to conclude this statement, the time is
now uh L2:12 PM,

L have read carefully the foregoing statement consisting of 28

pages, have been given an 0pPPOrtunity to make correscticons, have
3igned each page az evidence therecf. I am willing to testify to

cne facts contained herein, and the statement is ture and correct

£ i

to the besgt of my knowledg and belief,

CONF019900
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS IN AND FOR
THE COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY, PENNSYLVANTA

CRIMINAL COURT DIVISION

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANTIA : NO. 4088-90
.VS.

DOUGLAS J. VERNEY

- - - -

Tuesday, October 23, 1990
Commencing at 9:40 a.mn.

- —

Courtroom 6
Montgomery County Courthouse -
Norristown, Pennsylvania

-

BEFORE: THE HONORABLE BERNARD A. MOORE, JUDGE

COUNSEL APPEARED AS FOLLOWS:

KAREN A. COLETTA, ESQUIRE
Assistant District Attorney
for the Commonwealth

BARRY MILLER, ESQUIRE
for the Defendant
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(Proceedings commencing at 9:40
a.m. in the presence of Judge Moore, Ms. Coletta, Mr.
Miller and Defendant Verney.)

MS. COLETTA: Your Honor, the
first matter before you is Commonwealth versus Douglas
Jeffrey Verney indexed at 4088 of 90. Your Honor, this
will be an open plea of guilty to a number of Bills of
Information filed against this defendant, and I will go
through them for Your Honor. Defendant will be pleading
to the main Bill of Information charging involuntary
deviate sexual intercourse, count four, and he will be
pleading guilty to point two of the Bills of Information
charging corruption of morals of a minor, count one. He
will be pleading guilty to point three of the Information
charging sexual abuse of children. He will be pleading
guilty to point four of the Bills of Information charging
involuntary deviate sexual intercourse, count one, point
five of the Bills of Information charging corruption of
the morals of a minor, count one, point six of the Bills
of Information charging corruption of the morals of a
minor, count one.

In essence, he will be pleading
guilty to two charges of involuntary deviate sexual
intercourse, three charges of corruption of morals of a

minor and one charge of sexual abuse of children. There

CONF019903
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is no plea agreement. Both counsel and I are requesting
a presentence investigation prior to sentencing.

THE COURT: What is the
defendant’s bail situation at this point?

MS. COLETTA: The defendant is
incarcerated, Your Honor, on --

MR. MILLER: Your Honor, I don’t
know the amount of bail, but we are not attempting a bail
reduction at this time.

THE COURT: Very well.

MS. COLETTA: It loocks like
$40,000 cash bail, Your Honor.

THE CQURT: Very well. Mr.

Miller, is that your understanding of the agreement?

MR. MILLER: Your Honor, it is.
The only thing I might add is as follows: At the time of
sentencing it’s my understanding that the District
Attorney’s Office will not be asking that any mandatory
minimum sentences be imposed and there be no specific
recommendation of sentence from the District Attorney’s
Qffice. I believe they will be asking for State ﬁime,
but there will be no specific numbers mentioned to Your
Honor.

MS. COLETTA: That’s correct, Your

Honor. There is a possibility that a mandatory might

———— |
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apply on this case. We are foregoing the mandatory for
the giving of the guilty plea. The Commonwealth did
explain to defense counsel that we would in fact be

seeking State time but would not in fact suggest any

numbers to Your Honor.

THE COURT: Very well. Mr.
Miller, would vyou proceed to qualify your client, please?

MR. MILLER: Thank you, Your

Honor.

DEFENDANT’S QUALIFYING EVIDENCE

DOUGLAS JEFFREY VERNEY, having
been duly sworn, was examined as follows:
EXAMINATION

BY MR. MILLER:

Q. Mr. Verney, I’m going to show you what we’ve marked
as D=1, and this is a guilty plea colloquy. Have you
seen this document?

A. Yes, I have.

Q. And, in fact, you filled this out and the writing on
this document is yours?

A. Yes, it is.

Q. The initials on the bottom of each page are yours
and you have signed on the last page as have I?

A. Yes.

B CONF019905
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Q.

gquestions and the answers as indicated;

A.

Q.

sheet,

And you went through this so you understand all the

I do.

Douglas J. Verne'

5

is that correct?

If I were to ask you the questions in detail on this

right now as you did when you filled this out?

A.

That’s correct.

MR. MILLER: Your Honor,

for the admission of the colloquy D-1.

MS. COLETTA: No objectio

THE COURT: Very well. We’ll

admit D-1 into evidence.

would you give me the same answers under oath

I’d move

n.

(Guilty Plea Colloquy marked as

D-1 and received in evidence.)

Q.

potential sentences are as follows:

Mr.

Verney,

you understand that the maximum

those off for the record. That on the charge of

involuntary deviate sexual intercourse the maximum

I'm going to read

sentence that could be imposed would be 10 to 20 years of

incarceration.

I

do.

Do you understand that?

On the charges of corruption of the morals of a

A. Yes,
Q.
minor,

to five years?

A.

Yes.

the maximum potential sentence is two and a half

CONF019906
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. Douglas J. Verne'

6

Q. And on the charge of sexual abuse of children, the

maximum potential sentence is five to ten years.

understand that?

A. Yes, I do.

Do you

Q. Because there are multiple counts on several of

those, and because they could run consecutively, you’re

facing a potential sentence of thirty-two and a half to

sixty~-five years incarceration. Do you understand that?

A. Yes, I do.

Q. You were here today when you heard Ms. Coletta and

myself state the terms of the negotiated plea, limited as

they are, to the Judge; is that correct?

A. Yes.

Q. And that’s your understanding of what that

negotiation is; is that correct?

A. Yes, it is.

Q. Now, during the course of these proceedings prior to

this morning you‘ve been represented by Mr. Hodgson; is

that correct?

A. That’s correct.

Q. Have you had enough time to confer with hinm

concerning this matter?

A. Yes, I did.

Q. And you’re satisfied with his services and

representations?

CONF019907
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ﬁ. Yes.

Q. And, for the record, you have also had family
present 1n the courtroom todavy, _ your san

and daughter, are presant hera?

A, Yes, they are.

Q. And they are both from out of State, that is, [N
1s from Massachusetts, I believe?
A. Yes, that’s correct.

Q. Your brother and sister-in-law _

Verney are here?

A Yes, that’s corract.

Q. four other brother and sister, _

are present in the courtroom?

A Yes, they are.
Q. Family friend _ 1s prasent?
A, Yes,

Q. And your family priest, E‘ather_ from St.

Dunston 1s present in the courtroom; is that corract?

A, Yag .,

Q. They’'re here for moral support for you., They‘re not
going to be testifying or sayving anything, and vou

understand that?

Q. fou’ve had encugh time to confer with your family or

anybedy else concerning your actions today; is that

-
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correct?

A. Yes.

Q. And it’s your desire to enter this plea of gquilty

and not go to trial; correct?

A. That’s correct.

Q. Do you have any questions that you wish to address

to me or anybody else concerning your actions today?

A. No.

MR. MILLER: Judge, I have no

further gquestions.

THE COQURT: Ms. Coletta, any

questions?

MS. COLETTA: Just briefly.

BY MS. COLETTA:

Q. Mr. Verney, I know you’ve had substantial time to
discuss this with your attorney; am I correct?

A. That’s correct.

Q. Mr. Hodgson was involved in this case since the
preliminary hearing; is that also correct?

A. That’s correct.

Q. You understand the plea we have negotiated, the
Commonwealth is still seeking State incarceration, you
understand that?

A. Yes, I do.

Q. It’s still your desire today to go through with your

" CONF019909
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plea of guilty?

A. Yes, ma’am.

Your Honor.

may =tep down.

enter the sentencing guidelines and just put a factual

basis on the record.

Douglas J. verne.

MS5. COLETTA: WNothing further,

THE COURT: Very well. Sir, vou

(Wiktnhess excused)

MS. COLETTA: Your Honor, I‘ll

THE COURT: Very well.

M5. COQLETTA: It was on April 3

r

Your Honor, 1990 when Detective Michael 0’Malley of the

Towamencin Township Police Department received

one of the victims in this case, mother. [ vas 17

vears old at that time.

concerned abocut a relationship she was sensing between

She told police she was

ner son and Douglas Verney, then residing at _

B i» Lansdale. She suspected the two in a sexual

relationship, and she told police about numerous phone

calls, visits and letters this defendant had sent home &o

I s B ad met this Mr. Verney

while he was involved in the Boy Scouts when | «zas

15 years of age and Mr.

Varney was a Boy Scout leader.
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B :.s0 vorked part time for Mr. Verney in other

matters.

At one time she intearcepted a
letter that Mr. Verney had sent to . she was
concerned about the contents of the letter, brought 1t to
the attention of the police. It was on Red Cross
stationery. So the police did an investigation intoc Red
Cross, found out that Douglas Verney was employed. They
did a criminal background of this defendant prior to
doing anything else and it was determined he was
convicted in 1975 of contributing to the delinquency af a
minor and unnatural acts of a child under the age of 16.

AT that point he was living in
Massachusetts as a law enforcement officer. On April 18
_ was interviewed by the police, but he did
not come forward with anything except that, ves, he did

have a relationship with Mr. Verney.

A confidential informant then went

to police and stated that while he was at Verney'’s
residence he viewed numerous pornographic magazines and

photographs depicting Mr. Verney and |INNINGEGEGENE ;-

various sexual positions and simulating sexual
intercourse and masterbation. Both Mr. Verney and_

B v°rc nude in those pictures.

Defendant Verney admitted tao this
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confidential informant, Your Honor, that he was having a

sexual relationship with . He alsc admitted o

performing oral sex on another youth who was later

identified as NN ac's also one of the

Bills of Information, Your Honor. And ancther child was

identified as being involved in this, a _

‘Another confidential informant

informed police, Your Honor, that Mr. Verney knew the

palice were on to him and took all of his pornographic

material and transferred it to an Arthur Falk’s house
Lansdale. A search warrant was procured, and Chey

Searched Mr. Falk’s residence. They did find all the
child pornography:; and Mr. Falk, Your Honor, for your
information, pled quilty last week before Judge Brody
possession af child pernography, which is a felony of

second degree.

in

the

The victim was reinterviewed after

all this other information came to light, and he told

pelice that was between June of 1988 and December of 1959

ne was having a sexual relationship with Mr. Verney.

included taking sexually explicit photographs,

% =

masterbation and simulating other sexual acts while nude ;

and, also, that Mr. Verney did videotape them in the acx

Of sexual intercourse. These videotapes and photographs

wera all gotten by police at the headgquarters of
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Towamencin Townsﬁip Police Depdftment. This defendant
was subsequently arrested and charged.

THE COURT: Very well. Counsel,
at this point I think all I want to do is accept the

guilty plea and order the PSI.

Now, this 23rd day of October 1990
the Court finds the defendant has knowingly,
intelligently and voluntarily entered an open plea of
guilty with reference to the followihg Bills of
Information, and the Court accepts the guilty plea
indexed at 4088-90, count four, and also the Bill of
Information indexed at point three, point two, point five
and count six and =-- Bill of Information indexed at point
two, point five, point six, all of which are count one in
those Bills of Information, and also on the Bill of

Information indexed at point four, which would also be

count one.

The Court directs that there be a
presentence investigation report made in this case.

Sentence is deferred and the defendant is remanded to the

County prison.

Counsel, does that cover
everything?

MR. MILLER: I believe it does.

MS. COLETTA: Yes. Just one other

T CONF019913
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thing. If you could go over the Bills again, I got a

little confused. It should be the main Bill, point two,

polnt three, point four, point five and point six. Am I

corraect?

THE COURT: Let me go over this
agalin so we can clarify this. I have the main Bill
4088-90. The plea to that is count four?

MS. COLETTA: Yes,

THE COURT: Then on the other
Bills of Information indexed at point three, point two,
peint five and point six, thera’s a plea of guilty to
count one of these Bills of Information.

MS. COLETTA: Uh=huh.

THE COURT: And also in regard
o the Bill of Information indexed at point four,

there’s also a plea of guilty to count one.

M5. COLETTA: Yes, Your Honor.

Also, just for the record, Mrs. NN _

motiner, is present in the courtroom today giving support

to her son.
THE COURT: Very well.
MR. MILLER: Judge, if I may, and

I mentioned this to Ms. Coletta, with the Court’s

permission, the defendant‘s daughter - can you stand

up, _ and his brother and sister-in-law, _

| CONF019914
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and_ they came in from Massachusetts. If

possible, I’d ask that for five minutes, if they can see

thg defendant for a minute somewhere in the back where
the sheriffs feel sacure prior to hinm going back to the

County prisen and them returning te Massachusetts.

MS. COLETTA: I have no objection.

THE COURT: Very well.
Commonwealth has no objection and the sheriff can
accommodate, I see no prablen.

MR. MILLER: Thank you very much,

Judge.

(At 9:51 a.m. the hearing

adjourned.)

o
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I HEREBY CERTIFY that the
proceedings and evidence are contained fully and

accurately in the notes taken by me in the above cause

and that this is a correct transcript of the same.

PAMELA M. MORAN
Qfficial Court Reporter

Received and directed to be filed

this __ day of , 1991.

Judge
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NARAATIVE. _t J_

Between June 1988 and Oecember 1989, ¢

42(1) had numeroys sexua] meetings & encounters with # 12 including anal :

loral sex, mastuyrbation, and “he

shotographing as well as videotaping him in sexual acts.

(See attached nages far further

details)

|

I

|
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*CONFIDENT |AL*>

1 — | Sectos T Localon H.ﬂl'lanl 3 ::--m Ma ]‘.
TOWAMENC!IN TOWNSHIP i
POLICE DEFPARTMENT o1. ansdale, Pa, 94445 90 =4 =0tk r
MISCELLANEQUS REPQRT |5 incioentiCrime Classihcation 8 Codw |7 Bev Loss |8 Aecer Oore T
Quasi-Criminal Offense 4420 4 /31,790 14435
Tl Rincigeat Rpl Jlnewsigalive Apt "ﬂhv 17 Mamae - Lol Frrag, Mook [ Fum Mame 12,50z 1. Aaca '+ Hiso | 1%, Age 18 DOR
OSuoolemaniad Aol Ckiwang Person, aame "ﬂ"erﬂehﬂmﬂ male | & .'E:: 45 [3!"5:‘"-5
19. O Contrmunl ion Of Ow 11, AgOrena - Wumbes & Slieel V& Rama Phone (13 Bus FAGrasd B R
TALY, Aot Qincigent Aot 58
CCriensa Aot T Supoiemental Bt a4 Lansdale,Pa. 19445 _
Qirrest Apt Jirvesiigatien Aot 20 AGT]21, wOT[ 22 raw (13 Exes] 34 8 I8, Shin (24, 27, Ceatnglion - Mal, & Faciyl Maw, ate
UMinang Persgn Apy u‘;]

30, Person Aesorting Agdre Prmong
. 0000
31, investigatien Onty: Change Crime Clasadicanon To: J2 Cooe | 33 Change Mame ol Yictwn, Defendant of Raporming Person, 1d

4. Marraiave : -
#30 reported to r/o that she strongly believes that her 17 vr old san, - i3 sexually iavolved or has been sexua’
invaolved w/ & 11, She has reefd information that for the last several months, - has been invalved w/#? i1,s5exua:
e e w— —r —rm— —— —— ——

and is Srying to get out of the r:latmn;hw Sut 211 I'-:uni trying te hold :m via lettars, calls, invitarions s==, =

is not givine # 30 this information. #30 is attempting to get same of the Ietters which were sent. 230 continus¢ =~

- -

_-m-at F11 via the 3oy Scouts. #11 is a scout Jeadsr for Troop # 178 which regularly meests at Christ Lutheran

| Churen in Tuwamencin Twp. #11 is also a former police officer in Eannac..'::ut yempligyed 3y the American Red Cross as

advisor to their Youtdy CommitZee, an instructor at the Montgomery County Cnrrmumt;.r College and an announcer wizs .

_.iadin. He furcher counsels troubied youth whu Nave home prub!:m:. ¥30 was requesting TPD's assiscanes in iy =3

#30 has no solid proof as te what is going on.

R/Q ran a criminla his history check on #1] with negative resylts. R/0 Lo advise #30 and to suggesc she speak wizs

b0y for fossibie conference,

t is unclear at zhis =ime whather any crimingl activity is zaking place. Investigation Lo continue........

L
- e

5/9/90 14:25hrs: R;ﬂ m3s contacted hy— She spoke to her mn- He mouldn's reveal anything about

He did tell her *hat he has resigned from el American Red Cross, 3oy Scouts and is moving, He didn’'t want =3 gt

invaived in anything alse. She will call R/0 if the situation changes.

4/17/30, 13:45hrs: R/0 contactad Tpe. Huud,‘ F'if_Limri ck re= a further recards check on Verney. Tor.Hood learned vi

Jusrias to Massachuserts ':h-ail:l Varney was arrsatad fn'TH’TS far two counts af unnatural acts with a child under 15 wir

2f.29g, Vernev mas convicted of the charges and served § manths confinement. The irresting department was Norzh~

Jamoton County Sheriffs Deot, *MACOBO0Q0, 250-~70,

= . -

i4:15hrs . R/0 sooke 'ﬂh'_ﬁh:u mas advised of some idditianal information learned. Ehe reveaied %o
——ra

e that she had rec’'d additional infs. over She zast n"kund* She said -haa been sexually involved wizh

[ ]
(0 11 n.—t

|

117 Fpks

Verney for aporox. “wa yesars. He is very reluctant %o speak =z 3/0. she further advised 'hat: he mas involved

th another 3oy Scout leader approx. 5 yedrs 290, and when he was 12 yrs of age, The lsader has since lafs

[_ rrm— g
tMe troop,but still resides in Tomamencin & has a family, She statses “he leader({unidentifiad at this Sime) was
|}
= —
frdercs 9. Hamw A7. M4 I8 Cme 39, Twnyg 40 EVOEnce Marmed | 40 Prog Aeceot Dore ]
wrrvnd Ower Toe =¥ Mo TYes TMa -
— —_ = =
‘2. Come IMUE Cucinve S Clessed Dy derens JEscentaondl Claarsncy  TVieL Awf 1o Prog T Reon, Other Off [ 43 #ege B
STurd Ovat Ohar-jurie,  Sinscive SUnfounaed CComo Ast oy O A =02 Other Jurte.  Z0wath of Susg ON i | :
e n—— - — -
""“:HI"'" " 45 “ﬂ-r"- Secong Cficer +7 MLJ-I. Appdtved By 9 Ka Jm C———— t
MW“.E'“!“EE 9. ar.{rammpr #5 |
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MARRATIVE.
— o —@

supgosedly irvolved wit1 3 group of BOYS.
l-il1 - — —— — P—
— get b.l:h_!:u R/Q with the nama and adﬁitiun_al infarmation. She also wants ta ry and convir
- =2 soeak with r/o.
16:30hrs: recontacs -
ted TPD tg say that she snd i :
nd I ~i 11 50 in an 4/18/30 ¢ 1400hr s,
—r —— — S e —
. — —
—r - — — e,
—— — m—
— — — e e
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|
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: b Sesctad 7 Locanon of Oftewey 3 Qoo gart iy
POLICE DEPARTMENT — —_—
MISCELLANEQUS REPQRT | ! InccentCima Clasamcaion (8 Code |7 Ay Loss |8 oo Dare ¥ ime
_ Quasi Criminal Offense thzﬂ “/18/%0 { 1413R
18 Cincident Rt Jinvestigaive Rod, Q. 11 Mame - Laag Fest, Muodie | Fum Hame I2 Sen V1 Aaca's =a0) |5 ige(rs SO
w3uookmental ADL  mang Person g‘:' H r 'y [ ::;-
28 J Conlifuation Of Ow V1, Addiens « Humdad & Sireel - FNEIT™ I
SV, Rot Clncscent Aot g3 Spring Mount,P3,
COfMense Aot S Eeoiemente) Aot . | y :
TArrest Apt 2 ivastigative Aot 20 PAT 131, WOl 12, raw |21 Eyead 24 i) 1% Sua 20 17, Qescnpionm « mag
= klingang Ferson At .“7
4, Person Aecortng - Aghr e P
R/D '
1. Invesogatre Onty: Change I:ﬂT!l'CHIHI:.IIIﬁI'I Tae — -

42, Cooe ‘ s, E‘-"'m-;n Hama of el Qulencant or Regoring Persoen , ia

Tﬁ.m"ﬂ'
On 4/18/30, Mziihrs,_ﬂ_fﬂ Nad a conference with # 11, his girlMt TPQ regarding

the orsvious infarmacion rec'd an Doug Verney's involvemenz {sexually with childran). __pumit:::d R/

sneak with # 11 spfvacaly, - _ -

-Egnfirmud he following ta R/0. Mr.Verney is a 2oV scout [eader for =roco # 173, which meets at the Chrisc
tting on the vo

hutheran Church in Kulpsvilla, He is also an advisor and smolovee with =he American Red Cross, si
gouncil, He 3lso works as a disc jfockev with WNPY Radia on Saturday betwesn 5:00A.M. 4 9:004.M. -has Angwn =

forc aporox. 2 vears. He ner him through =he 20V SCOUt %1000 fn the summer of 1988, At this Zime Verney had 1 s-=-

idanti Fiad 3a “ha

in West Painr Py, was asked ind did work for Verne

Jetwesn che summer of 1388 and January T_rﬂﬂ‘&. #hile working far Yerney he was invited and did 30 ta his residancs

|
-n numersus accaitons for Tunch and in the aveniag hours. Aoprax. 3 o 5 months after meam=in-

Verney he hecame very close mith him. [- mouldn't answer the gquestions R/0 4skad 35 to how =lose, =x, ohvsical

Cantacs, although Facial sxpressions lead R/Q to heliave hysical contact 4id gccur 3nd rchers was phelegraphing o

soma Xind of aecgs. ) -_:aid hat his relazionship with Verneay continued until Oscember 1989 #hei- sroke (=

due to sesing.a girl, He fyrerher sLatad that he beiieved_ Verney mas invelved with apother Yoy ldentified ag

foar 1 %o % vyears. This relatiﬂahip was diselved whr.!l_- decame closa o YVerney, aithmh— dom=s sziil -

with Verney at the American Red -I::-m:.._-_ﬂﬂl ma'ir'rta*l'ru_a friendlvy relatisnshic with Verney, % |[& shoyld 5=

noted that- snew about Verney's orevicus criminal record dus “o Varney tsiling Nim, He also indicated Verney

iived in New Jersev, Vermont. Washinaten 2.C., Massachusetss and Pennsvivania. _ .

!Feiut:tanua - df:g::lv 211 R/C what gecurred with them in the relationshio oravents TP0 %o asrocsad crimin

bl

- was =ald r:u_l:hink shouyt % for 3 couple af days. R/Q sxpilafnad ts him =nac it Appears ne has heen vic=imiza-

| 0¥ Vernev and others mav have Seen as wall, He still has s bond wien fernay, He assured R/0 he would =hink

3hout k. -_a]'su 3aid he was Ufnvalved™ with another lsader, Jesss stonisr agorox. five (5) vears aco.

! 13:13Chrs: -r:unta:t:d [P0 raqueszing to speak with /0 immediately. R/0 contacted him at work. He agvised

that he spoke with Verney agorax. 1700hes, this daca, - tald him he no longer wantad 5 ses him ar come %o
e eeer— =

7is residence as "something was up". He made no mentfen of police invelvemenc. At zhis =ime Yerney toid [

ne is seeing anu:h-r‘bay, 14 yrs of age, identiffed as _ Lansdale, Pa, _

P = T AT. Mo, | JA Ouiw 39 Nmyg 40 Ewosrce Liayrea | 41 Arag .H-::;q Sovre
| Turned Over Ta: SYes TNa J SYex Mo
_'lr T—

[r.:, Came Hetux CAcThes  _Clesred by jrasl 2 Escottonal Clesringe TVACL et 1o Prog, = Prag, Other O l 41 Page

|' CTumed Over Othar Jurm.  lractive SlUnlcarded SComo Ret by QA S0z Qthar Jurie = Senth of Fuaa O l z
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; NARRATIVE, _. .
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* -dr.ms nOL Xnow Lo what sxtent he is invalved,but - is in the 8oy Scout Troop

4/13/90 1400hr3: R/O ) i
f js00ke wlth_ﬁqaﬂmg 20331ble involvement of her son with Mr Varney. A

meeating was schedulad wi:h— an 4/20/90 a‘;: 2100hrs

officar during the inefdents in 197% ]
: r commitiing the 3cts in police vehiclas, She i
: L . & 15 sending R/o the re
: e pores,
il E — —
1:. R —— e -
1. .
|I — -
. i
5
:t -
B e—
) I
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|
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et 1 Locaton of Omsnes e e —

TOWAMENCIN TOWNSHIP ar, - e 9006 ~Q4s
PQLICE DEPARTMENT

MISCELLANEQUS REPQRT |3 ~adesiCnme Glasamcanon 4 Code |7 Oar Loes ’u Rencn Dete e
Quasi Criminal Qffansa [ 4420 | 8/20/90 210

10. Cincraent ABL  Sinwwancatree Apt e |1 Meme-tast Fum [P ——— ‘11. Sua | J-“Hl[ ':;"“' 5 igeiia 20
A . [ ; — ]

H3uvooemental Al O Misung Person, I e ui,*emﬂr_ Douglas — oy ¥ e, 45 378/~

o' PT, ASadiabd » Humied L Sirest |4, Aesd Fhong 19 dua Phomasa

19. O Canhtnyanen OfF

ZHAV, Ao Sincicent Aoy xx3 Lansdaie,Pa. 564

D OMenss Apt SSuoplemepnie) Agy n-...:'.'_"‘lr o ¥ 8.

~Asrest Aot Ofeveaigain g Aot a0 0T (2. wGT] 22, mas rii dLa i Jeaihighon - el Glastes, F ol Haw, sic

Shtamng Perion Apd
——. —
3. Person Recortivg Addiehl e
R/D
. Ivenatigatres Ondy: Change Chme Classdicanos fo - 32 Caaa [J.'L Sharge nama o Vichen Datenasnt or Aapgring Fersgn —
— -

o8, Harmaive
4/20/90 l‘TEﬂhr_i_: R/0 mec with ‘ TPO., They wers ddvised of the iavestigacien taking placs ar

their baovs name has been menticned. They will spaak with -—i recantact /0 during the week of 4/23/30, They

Ehay wulg_cannerate & assisc in whatever wav cossihlas.

pzint2eithes: 19 toeerviowe: [ ;. -.>». co: [ W - -
wil:hin the last =wo months ne was inside Yernev's apartment it —_ Quring this visit S0th were

taliking abaut Jarnagraphic movies, whurei‘r?-!tate he has never ss2en one. Vernay affsprad *a ranr ane . wnte-
i

did. They na::he:_g the movie, and aftarwards, Jraceeded 'nto his bedroom, %2lling -, #ait %il] voy see =hnis,

gxitad his Sadroom with 3 ohoto album with 3 _dark cover Jo0ssibly Jreen ng several “zav" sorneqrachic magazine:

l.,.-'1'-l-“fng The zhoto 51&1.““,- ﬂh!ﬂ'ﬂ_&_ﬂ oersongl '&{Efurﬂﬁ af :r in ey ﬂt'Id'¢1 and in "!{iﬂk"j'“ 105

axamols --mur'fnq anly fishnat stockings. One of the ather Alctur=s showed *wo males having anal intsrcaur

(Verney advised [ chat the two were himsait aod [N c chen sdmittad that himself :md- Nave

having a sexual ralationshio for sometime. He also admitsad =hat he had a orior relationshio with a sub jegt g’

1dmi L£1ng that he had given him "Head" Sefara,

=hat he <new Yerney was h_a_:msexuai 23 his farmer bayfriend—wnu sE1ll Tives im Chatmar

moved out somartime 340.
I-‘-'ur‘::'ter' itactas that Joug Verney has never =riad anything with him. He s also vnsure mhecher e wants 53

3Cates

testify agains:s Yarnev if need he, R/Q rald him | would Se back in =such. He described Yerney's apartuent as

Sedroom, having a living room and kitchan with ane hath,

4/23/90 20:00hrs, R/Q mas contacted by - He stated Yerney callad -Jayinq he mas not going Lo 72

dgain, He also made references to sufcide if solfce czall him. He alsg veri Fied that Vernay daes noasess a3 ois:

hunting ~ifle in the residences.
2030hrs R/0 sa00ke with - girl friand — She said she was in the apar=ment an ar ahour April 15tn,
1980, The apar*mant was Filled with 2acnographic m.u-tar-t'aT_._ She admitced :hat- told YVerney avearything. Yerns

alio moved the zcarnagraohic matsrial 0 4 frisnd's housa, unknamwn whers, byt he {5 Aot 30ing to keep {% thers

long as he will wait =111 _the colice back off according ta_

4/75/30 0800nhrs, R/0 spoke wi l:n— [ requestad she aITm- o speak »/ADA Karsn Caletsa. She

gava parmission ta qel:-::ut of LCHS on 4/26/90 to take him Zo the DA's office.
- S Name FJT. Na |(J& Csrs _ F'l. ] ru E-r-uq-::_l-nnu it Fran Ascegl Jone

Evpicimrra

Twrresa Owar Far __ =¥ THa ez ONo

i3 Tigw

47, Cane Tiabus TFictvw Cllewrwd by amest S Ercsguonal Clearancy  —Vict Sed o Prow  TPrag Qe O 3

CTumed Over Ot Jura,  lasciive SUnousged ZComa Taf by O A 23ce Ot Jur =Cwith o Syno T

L
i N " 43, Mo, | 44, Secons Qe (4T Ma | Al Aceroued Oy {48, Mg, |90 Tevsr—ea S¥
SAspanting Officar ] ’
L Qroveanicaiing OMcar M, 3'Ma] a2y . I .
'_'——-.—p—.
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e i P Sector 2 Locanon of OMgnie . 3 Compiaent Mg
TOWAMENCIN TOWNSHIP ) So=anati
POLICE DEPARTMENT 01 R |
MISCELLANEQUS REPORT (3 nccentiCime Claasieahon 8 Coge |7 Aes Lcaa |8 Awport Oate S Tong
Sex Qffanss 1700 /28790 {083lh
26 Cincident ot Clnvestguive Aol '%l 11N . Fitrm Mamsy :1_ Saa .,Ln..; 4 eo 15 agel' s O
S |, | =
I QAm X mim 7
a8 O Continuahon OF aw W, Agdiens - Numbel | Sireel fud Ahone 19 Iua "Ronari P .
LY, Aor Citncident Aot a3 -Eprfng Mount,Pa.
JQOMense Aot JJupotemanial Ao SA — = —
SAmrest Aot Tirvastigative Rl SO 0T |25, WOT| 22 Mast [ 21 Evas T4 BLO | 24 SFus 2 wa 11, Qwacrphan « Mgl lassss, FaCial Mg, Juc
S Mvamang Person Sot
3. Persan Aeporting =~ ASCr aas — Prore -
R/Q : .
1. Imsangaive Onst CRangs Crms Classiicason [ 1. Cade } L Change Hama of Vel ::I:hnulmn-'ﬂ-mm?m_ la
J5. Mt atiid — = L —— —
On 4/26/90 approx., 0825hrs, R/0 porceeded to Lansdale Catholiec H.5. %o gick up # 17, in order to take him =a =~
0fstriet Attorneys Office,

Aoprax. 0915hrs, R/0Q !.-_mat with ADA Karen Colecta. At the requesc of -, MNis attorney Luke MceClo==w"

a3 askad and did st in on the interview,

——

_!_.admft‘:ad having sexual relations with Ooug Verney from 6/88 until 12/89 when -bru#:e it off. Ha 5y

admitted that he and Varney sngaged in many different sexual sttuations, fncluding anal sex, aral s&X, Masturhac -

and both engaged in photagrapning sacualily axplicit behavior, ingluding Varney making a videorape of =He taw enga

in 3 sexual encountsr in Verney's bedroom at _-furthur ddvised Shat he had obssrves == !

Jornographic pictures of him & Verney and the video-taoe on Manday M’E]J’?ﬂ, whila he was in =he spartment, Hs we-

inta Yernev's bHedroom without him Anowing, ook the material & srocesdad *a She new development at Valiey Farge a

Horris Roads. He put all of She stuff in a wnitas Jarbage baqg and dumced it into a dumpster. The dumoster w~as ic.

an the *Hr-s.t: sntrance 0 Mfleatone aff Morris Road., He furshar sCated that his girlfrisnd _hac: Xnawe
whera he dumped the stuff, ment “hers harself o try ko rutrieva it,out it was gone.

_qavu several other implicating stataments 1bout Verney mcIudinq ~Nat he took several pornogriphic matsris

{boxes) aug af nfs residence on Monday 5/23/90 and Jave them Zo0 3 good friend identifisd as: ARTHUR FOLX, who i5

employed with Merek Sharpe & Dohme & works very closely with "ha Amerfcan Red Cross Yoush Council., % was Ffur=he-

laarned that Folk presentiy lives at “hae Lansdala Florist owned by _, locatad ar _ in
— T — B —

Lansdale 3ara, -_-*:hen jave a statament to Montgomery County Oetsctive 308 CAVIS re: his invalvement wish Varn-

—

For f{urther details of {ntarviews ses Eranacribed typed statemaar.

Aftsr statesments wears given by - re: the nictures and vfdea:ann_Eeir!q dfsposed of, A/0 contacted Dec.MNewman.

and Sgt.Filice responded finding the countraband. {seem supuimnml
charging him with: ]_

Jased on statamencts by Andrew, /0 arepared a criminal compiaing mr Bouglas Vernay,

JHUﬂLHHTAR'i" DEVIATE SEXUAL !H?E?ﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁ:. _INDECENT ASSAULT,CORRUPT ING MORALS OF MINORS AND SEXUAL ABUSE QF CHILD-

REN. R/0 alio orsoar=d a Search warrant for Cha Lansdaie Flapfss Juilding at —.Lansdale,ﬁa.

At approx. 1600hrs /0 procseded ta 0.J.4urray's for the arrest warrant for Verney 4 search warrant far -

! Bath wers siqned 9y Judge Murray,

1630hrs, R/0 ;County Detsctives Mark Jernstial 4 3ob Javis, TPO 3gt.Filice &% Dat.Mewman, and ADA Kdaren

Approx.
—— -
— 3, Name 17 MNa. [ 34 Qate .H. Twivg 40 Evdwncs Marted | 41 Fvqp Ascpot Dane
Turned Over Ta: . . =Ty T Ho SYex Mo
— . —
43.Cone Jatum  Tactve  AClewrwd oy Arest S Ezcesnions Clasnncr IVt Red o fron  SRrow Ciner O ”. ‘yge
STumed Ower Cther Jur,  “inaciies CUntoundsd SComa Aet be 0 A =0 Ofre Jurte,. TOeaih of Tuna S *

L algmamgamg Omoer  w 9,11,

- S
ad, ey 44 Na |48 Secong Ocer 47 Na |4k Aogroved dy, (40 Mo, |50 Aeviewsd Sy

= Raporting C™icer

5.- —_—
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NARRATIVE,
dead to ta a:u:utulshr arrest warrant on verney. He was aot home

LA L3 L u 1 -a

Qff . Robert Hoffman (LPO) SXecutad the isarch warryg_.a_t__ R/0 Ffirst sooke with Mr.Foik,(DOB
. " .ok, 10727

r Etgtﬂ J:l- - LII ﬂﬂ E E!E g L E lt_:' = -

R/0's subseguentiv i -
yentlv found teveral hoxes contatning numercus magazines, baoks, nic ures, videotioes and other s
— = ikx

— L u :E

249 and boxe ]
q 3 wers numersus ftems rgzeal¥ng child nﬂrnnquanhr. (ses attached comolacs inventory 11st} Folk nes

1dentf i -
ed the hHoxes as “hase Sraught By Yernev. A further check af the residence revealsd savearal pieces of

aarn hig = ]
ograghic material including magazines indicating child parnography. The itams were locatad in the living roc

g &

gave R/Q no s:atumanti_¢anctrning f?rnqr although Robert Lavis, owner of the property staced Folk told him thar

Verney [he E1d At Know hfa_namnj a3 in trouble for messing around with kids.

Aoprox. 2033hrs, his residence was sacured. R/0, Off Haffman & Det.Bernstis] responded %o LPD, Tha items f¢
L] di-o LY ¥ = E

—=——m.
—

Py . : )
lcd as #1,27,43 46 & #)1 wers maintained oy /0. The ramaiaing itams on the tnventory sheet sttached wers tyrr

" si_g
ver to LPD for their case., Also at LPO, FOLK was issued 3 receipt # 013819 for the property taken and a copy o

the search warrant #£10018.

A .
oorox. 2100hrs, R/0 & Det,Barnstial returned to th, picked up tga defandant #171, and transpoartad him ko Uppe

Grvnedd PD for _acraignmenc in front of D.J.Murray. Bail was sat at_340,000.00 COOD 3AIL. He was unable Lo post

and .hﬂ'l"'EilJl"E mas Cakem =o Hﬂ'ﬂt?ﬂﬂf'f’ {:-ﬂl-lﬂt? F!'l!ﬂﬂ. A areliminar hﬂ'ﬂr‘l.ﬂl; "l 5ﬂhﬂﬂu1ﬂﬁ for Ma E IEED 1=
’ -

5 SRRraE. Iz - L. R‘fﬂ St oa E and Ll i ﬁ. hﬂ? Inf d
ners Infarmed af =

davelooments,

All of ¢ ' ) j
he avidencs "33 sacursd 3¢ TPO except the pravious avidancs given to Sqt.dcCuriman. A more in depeh

inventary af “he svidenes *o he -aken on 3/1/30 4y R/0. (property receipt complatad)

———
—

LPD o shuttle 3 copy of their sacerworc ng TPD,

— .
-
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T—— —r—— —
.
—
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r- 1 Seclow - . L ousivge of Oanag = 3 Comgdse Mg
TOWAMENCIN TOWNSHIP .
POLICE DEPARTMENT i Lansdale ,Pa.
”l SEELLAN Eﬂ Us HEPQ HT 1 Incidenr Chime Classdicsbon a. 5:1 7. Aww Loas & Fepeey Qate 9, Nimg
Sex Offenses F700 4/25/90 r 10:33
K Clacident Aot Clirvestsgaties Apd, 1'L‘J-!:‘.: 11 Marte« Laat Frea, H-ml:.f Fiim Mame - 12. 588 11 Asce '+ Mig 15 Aguf' s COR
EoCisweari s Ay g Fersan, ans ‘.‘erney,ﬂnuq] as M W 1 g:: ‘
19. d Contnuation O CW [ 17, AdGreas - Numoer & SireeL - (T8 esia Prone 119 Sos Sreme D
MY, Aot Tincident Ror a3
(1OMense Aot TSucoiementsl Aoy ..._':“_‘f ]
CAreat Rot Oirvestigative Bot . rQT{2). waTl 12, #aut )23, Eves| 14 BLO] 15, Shn (78 27, Jeecrionon - Hal, Glassen, F sl HaN, SIC o
SQMinang Person Aoy I !
HA Pereon Aemsortig - - LOOre s Prane
R/C
?- irmsucaire Cody: Change Chmae 'Z'-T-H-lllﬂll-ﬂﬂ lex 43 Code | 1L Change Nama of Vichen, O elendent o ﬂ-;unm Prarnon, - i
i MMTAIE — —_ S

On EIE!EG ApPOrax. Iﬂ:iﬂhra, R/e & Qet., Newman respanded g the M{lastone davelopmentr off Morris Road arc ==

request of Officer 0'Malley for the Aurpose of locating an album of parnagraphy and a video tape of Jarnagraphy -

was 3llagedly thrown in a dumoster an /18 or 4/19/90.

Uson arrival R/0 & Mewman went to =he job trailer and met =he sita superintendant Ars Shreffler,!

_Parkasie.!‘-‘a. -PHGHE_M. Mr.Shrefflar was advised of what /0 was locking *ar

e stated he knew whers it was, Jhreffler had knawledge of an album of Romesexual cornagraohy being foung in o

dumostar 5v wockers. Shreffler nad N <ngwiedge of 3 video =ape hut dsked 3 worker whe said :hat-m_

shraffler Look R/0 & Mevman to she second strset nffau twe (1) large dumosters, While New
Jegan checking the dumasters R/0 3scertained that -Hwed at — R/0 met — ,
_ﬂ the dri:may. R/0 explained the situation tn_ & she called the Uoper 3ucks Chriscian senogl
- 15 3 student and R/a spoks with !_-jrta.l:_:d Ris cousin, _, had he tape. When askeg

thay viewed it he statsed "Only far a minute, it was Jross and we Surned i%t agffr,

o

At 1100hrs, R/0 checked back with Der.Newman whe dad located the majority of =he album in “he Firsc sfumoscer

ind loose ohotos in She second dumpstsr as wall 43 scatiesred on the ground.

At this time rFeturned my griar call., | contactsd her at Nor=n Psan Higr

dchool axt., 431 4 advised her af cfrwmtan:e:._ contacted her son - ac Yethacton H.5. 31 called ©

e
back stating she knew whers the “3pe wa3 and would be right home. /0 & Cet . Newnan met -an: Aer resider

_. R/Q, Det. Newnan -entured the family room and found a zloth Jag ¢ont:

f ing a F'UJI*T_-_TE'J videa cassetts at 11:38hes,

R/Q took custody of the taneTafunq with Shotes returned =a TPD whers rha tape was viewad and found =2 cancai.

Varnay & _cnqagad fn oral and anal sax. Al]l were lagged inta avidance by /0,

i . —m
. —
— -
!l_.
w— ¥ R e

Evicancs 34 Neme I7. o, | 3L Ouie 19 Tunmg 40 Evedwrcs Murspgd | 41 vap Asceiot Do

Turmas Owar T . —Tea TTHa Tres TMNo
rerrrre——rar— S - ;

43, Cont Siatus —hAcirre Shlesred by Arrast D Exceotone Cleaiancs Vit Aed ta Prow. TRy Ormas O 41 Auge

STormed Cver Ctver Jurm,  inaciive SlUntounded CSComa Ael by 04 =00 Other Juns,  ZOeain of Susn o 3
B Ty 43, Mo, | 44, Secona Cffices |47 Ma |48 Aogroved Oy 49, Na | 50 Teviewed By
Dtesoriing OMcer 39T, J.Filice g 5. Na 1 l.,.l

! Rl mresaticig g Ciaer  [f] “"H__ | *1- | |
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| 2 Locaton of OMsnia 1 Complant Mg .
" TOWAMENCIN TOWNSHIP
POLICE DEPARTMENT ! Lansdale,?a. 904 - 044
HISGELUH EGUS HEP.UHT‘ 1 IncioenCiime Classde aion 4 Coos I. Aew | oaa [ ] n..m“'::p. - 2 lima
Sex Qffenase 1700 4726/20 ’IE:ES
I8 Cine ‘l t Aot CJlawesngaive do - m.c? 11 Mame - Laal, Fn-u.-uudu.rfum Name - L 3aa 1L A bh s | 15 Ageitd JOR
E:Mﬁl"ﬂ D masng Person, | aas | Verney,Douglas G. ) I N I ;::' 45 J 378753
29, S Conlinugise (H oW 11, Addeena « Numpar & Sirest, wld Ahone 19 dua hane 33 0
QLY. Ror Tincigent Apt X3 Amer
COManse Aoy T Supcmments) Rot 34 Lansdaie,?a. I Ams
= Arrest Aot 2 invanligative Sot it G721, WOT] 22, Haw -0 L T B4 & F RCial Had, 8IC
ﬂun_iw Farsan Agd
30, Pereon Réporieg Al s ag ' sy
/Q (Det,3,T,Newman)
3N, InvesiiGuiaee Oney: Changes GAmae Classicabon To: F:,r.:m 31 Change Name of Victim, Oelendant or Ragoning Persan = b

I8, Hamalwe
dn_above date & time, R/o & Sge.Filice took above iNta custody for various sex affenses (see arrest carz)
—— — — e

e — A re—

Ne antared “he Chatham Village Complex. [ADA Karan Callet=a was gresspnt, )

Aftar Seing advised af his miranda warnings, above was searched and transocortad ta TP0 and processed,
— — e — — e —

/0 asked above Fu:_pcrmfaainn to search his apartmant, which he agreed =0 and signad a consent form. (s=s

| form)
——— L e e ——
AL approx, 13:15hrs, R/0 & Sgt.Filise searched dbove's apartment and took :he Fallawing;

.} Police ldentification from Hampten Police Oept. in Massachusenss.

t’:.] 3 35 mm photos

3.) one polarsid phato
— - — ——
#.) One 3 1/2 x 11 phots af Andy Schnaubelt
e wrm.
R/Q also zook & phatao of abave's bedroem and living foar for comparisan £y photos found in dumpstse azrlis-
This date,
m—.
Jeveral ftams wers sacured af personal nature at =he “ime of Verney's arrest {see seperacs Iropersy racsio:
- =
AL approx. 1000hrs abave nﬂ:_permitted =2 call a friend and his pastor (St.0unstan's in 3lue Bell) kg ke
—rrom —
car=s of his dog which was ia his spartment.
- — ————
= _ac
I — ————— — —
— s ——— =
e — — -—
<
al
i: 2
T L3
=
—n: — -
=
-
Rt I8 Mame A7. Mo [lA Oww i ™ 40 Evedwncy Wared | 4) Fvap Aecsat Dane wz
= rvvect Cver T ZYer THa TYes TNo —
it i— - — H , —
42, Camy Jtotue Shctred  OClearwd Uy Amemt  Eacattons Clesvincs SVt Awl la Prow.  Tovge Othee O | 43 Aage | S
] STurmed Over Cthar Jurm,  iracive CUntourasd ZComa Ael by O A =D Oifer Jure 20weuth of Syan oY f 5 =
— T I’
P 44, Ma |44 Secand Officer 147 Na |4 . !
2 = ' J A. Agpioved By, “%. Mo 150 Reviewsd By .
e wa N il CWicer Dae Mewman 1Y, |
i
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. - I Sescter 24 Lotatwn of Ofensa 1 Comgignl NG
TOWAMENCIN TOWNSHIP o1
POLICE DEPARTMENT nsdale,?a,
MISCELLANEQUS HEPQHT 5 |mw;--:¢ﬂuuumm 18 Cooe 7 Aav Loas “ Asooet Oals 2 oma
{ E'ﬂ‘x ﬂf-t':n!iﬂ I?ﬂﬂ f h;z?‘f?ﬂ Tn"!i,"l“
I8 Clrecicerst Apd ﬂhw—;mm Ao, lﬂhv 1'-‘ H‘“'L"‘;F":l Ml § Firel Sama L 12 Sex il Age g i gl Age|ta 20A
Qﬂﬂﬂ:‘ﬂﬂ- L, |(CEIERay S aam Vernev Qoualas 2, 4 r'ﬂ' J_g:: ;
18, O Conttmupstion = § T, ASCrOSE © MUMBS & Sifewl 18, ~omg Pmone 19 Ausk Phgagsd @1
DMLY, e Sincoent Aot 3 |
GO ense fot g il Rot 3 A Lansdale, P2,
Threst Aot O irvestigatve Aoz 20 mOT (20, WwGT[ 22 viaw |13 Eyes 7. SAACNOION « ML Disssdn, F L4 ML, Aic
:lhrg.lw Faraon Aot
I Fernoan Aepor g - ASdrens . hone
R/Q {(QFE. 4, T.0"Mallay 28)
i e S anm
31, irremsigatrvs Onlyt Charge Coirme Clesslbonien Ta 43, Cooe | 1L Change Hame of Victvm, Jetendant or eporting »ersom. a4
R/0 |

Emm

Res VICTIN: - m/m 19 yrs Lansaate,?s. |
AE approx. [945hrs this dace, R/Q0 spoke m"tn‘—-u arranged at TPD. He was advised of che cireg-

of the case and asked if he wouid give 2 statement. He was very rsluctant,sut /0 indicated and shawed him I

praving him o be involved in illegal activity from Verney's part, He admitied it was him. He asked /0 if ne -

think ab out it and would re-contact me an /27 gr 4/78/90. R/O grantad thfs. ADA Colletss nocified of =ha jmg==
view.

4/2%/90 1400hrs - At Zhe raguest of iﬁﬂ cantact m:l Aim at home. He stated he decided not o give :

statement. R/D rmald Afm ko think mor=s about it and contact na an &/30/90,

%/19/9Q0 - 1000hrs: RSO viewad several of the videotapes confiscated *ram 353 ¥.43in sk, R/Q couls zosilively D

— gerforming sexual acts with Oouglas Vernay on the tipe marked as svidence item # 40,
2100hrs: R/0 spoke =3 —,_-fathar. Rf0 was =old that a foursh subjecs mas involved with Verne-
idenciffad a.-.—_- IS yrs of 2ge. He Tursther stated =hat Nis ariest Jim 3ryum of 3c.

Ounsten's Spiscapal Church in Slue Sel? .?-L- has known far sometime Verney's invelvement with the boys.

dcdizionally Selfeved Vearney mas informed of the investigation 5y a soliceman in Massachusst=s [0'4 33 Skip Faizv

—

3/01/20 - IEGGHFIﬁ came %o TPO. Thur r=partad Ihat their oy ! Nad admitsed o 1 sexus

f: 15 yrs of age. Repor=sdly Souching ::n' tha panis and genital zrea toak place. :

sncguntar with Yerney,

to come in an 5/1/90 ta thu a statemant.

1410hrs: R/D & Dat.Mark Barnscell of Montg.Ca.Detaatives spaka with; He stated he spke =g his f3-
ra: [ncidents with VYernay & would racantact me an 5/2/20 1200hres. -::unffrqu that some of “he afctures =ak-

| I

of nim 9y Verney wers taken when ha was 18 yrs of age. The videotace e Jaliaved was 15 or 17 yrs of age.

?.EEIE.‘Jhrs:_ contacted ~/o, He regorted that sometime in February or Marsh 1920, A

mant to Varnay's residence after a boy scout meeting. This was at Vernay's suggestion. A conversation

dewe‘.lam_u_d ragarding sex. Verney yltimataly Yegan rubb*im;- penis, szating,"What can | do =g gt it mard?”

just told him he had to go. Verney ook nim home. The incident

This Took place for a Faw saconds mhen

m—

Errcinivt & HO, v A7, s I Date 38 Vene . Al Evedencs Marssa | 41 vgg Asceot Jone

LTMM T f Ter T Ma Zres ZHMNo
- of

i
| 42, Came MAUE  Cactive  TCleersd by et (TErcsotons Clasrines  TVieL Astta frox S Pran, Oiher OFF 4] Puge |
. = Tumed Cvsr Other Jurm. Jlracive Sliniounded TCowe Awk w0 i SOce Qe Jurn, S 0anin of Tusg O : 4

id, Harns ad sporaveq By. |49, #a, |50 Tevirwsa Dy

2 Feagepert vy O A
[ ireeetigeimg Ctficwr

LY uu.r& T pcond Cithces I." Ha

E
=

M, 3'Mallay i
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NARRATIVE, ’ .__

oecurred on Aortl 7Tth,1990,
) - — Sr—
‘u come in to speak with R/0 on 5/2/90 at 1100hrs, - stated he will prosecute and tesgify,
Addi tional affenss reoorts to be preparsd,
(5/2/90 110Chrs: — came to PO, They wers dware of the incident with their son. They will
|him in on 5/3/90 at 0800Qhrs for a taped statement. |
5/1/90 17:30hrs. David Onorato, an attorney representing ! contacted R/0. MHe was apprised of =he
situatian. He will contact R/Q on 5/3/90.
—
I
i e
b“_ —
— —
— =

[
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MNARRATIVE

- .

On this dace & cime

Came o TPD for che

furposes of asravidfag a raged iCatament. Prigr --

taping rfo intervimd_-_

L]
=

He advised that sometime betwesn Januarv 1290 snd March 1990 gn s Sunday artarnoon,
T ——

S i

Ne sent Ig Varney's

AoArtment after chucrch.

A conversation rook dlacs whareby

Verney valuntarily affsrad ~0 det 3 sornographic mov
o

|
|
c {

for the two 2o wateh.,

While showing che mevias JVerney asiesd if -_wanr:ed Aim £ "reliave ke dressura™ sad
T

aftar sCating thig Verney Jegan rubbing -ﬁi‘

This lascsd #gp agoraximately ten minyces when Verney =
—

Ris mouth on his penis, beginning oral sex._-cama- =3 orgasm in VYerney's mouth. Aftar Nis was complece
. i
Vernay began tnu¢hi:rq Mim again, hu_ rerused. Vernsy then showad -ﬂ-smal 2hoto aibum concatinine

pictures of — (See 90-0u-Qbi )},

After samtfmleft the rasidence, Sa was 1% ¥rs af age

aC Liem fime of the {ncidene.

! stated he would prosecuts and raestd Fy if nead SHe.

|- [see transeribed taped statament)

Criminal complaint o be areparsd charging

Jerney with invaoluntary deviacs

sexyual intearzourse, and carryoc:

| of the morals of mtnors,

[
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NARBATIVE . .

['ﬂn 5/3/%0 acoraxz. 0800hrs, 213 came to TPD tg resart c“he fallawing:

= ——m—

dn Aoril 7,1990 he attended a red cross mesating ac YMSC alang mith Ooug Yarney and otters, After the nesting

Vernev was taking 212 home, when #17 asked him =2 stoo at 3 drug store so Ne could buy same zondoms, Varmnay

3tated that he had some At N1 rssicdence and wouid supolv =Mem. Thay proceseded Zo Yernav's jparcment in Charsi-
e e = — e ir—_

Y¥illaga.

#hen Chey Jot inside the 10arment hay srocseded %o the back Sedroem irsa. darney went %2 3 claosec in arder ==

2ants down ind ne woyld shaw Nim how it wane on. Verney than suggestad
T E——

get_a_candam. He asked !_:‘I' e knew Now %8 put one on, - reapiying "NO™, Verney z23ld him to puil nis

%2 nim chat "He couid get him hard” and

_rbcgan straoking —ceniﬁ with his hand. Verney then licked Mis own

fingers and then Yegan he stroking.

stop and take him home. Yerney did, =a:

___aITn:-m:d this "o 3coroximatelv gne minuts until he Rald Yernev to

___-_m_;p tell snvone where he apt the candem. - stated nothing

slse occurcad with Yarney on thar dav ar

dnv_otner dav, VYarneav never out the condom an whila at the razidencs,

Additiognal charces to be lodaed i1gainst Verney far cerrsuption of minars.

_-gaun R/Q 2 taped stacamenc,indicating he would orosecutes and Fasti fy if nasd Se,

[ See 30-4-064 % 20-05-048)
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November 26, 1990

Mr. Albert L. Smith
Scout Executive
Yalley Forge Council, No. 507

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL SUBJECT: DOUGLAS GEOQFFREY VERNEY

Dear Al:

Thank you for the detailed informatien sent concerning the above Scouter.
This case has been reviewed with our attorney and is now on our permanent
Ineiigible Yolunteer File.

Sincerely,
C\~
W
; 3t S
Paul Ernst, Director ‘&n"‘ R
Registration and Statistical Service ALY o
I (“\:,“."’
. ~%
eko ‘ ,
J*
S5

cc: Northeast Region
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SUSPECT ARBAIGNED — Triple murder suspect Eric A. Molis, 19,

yesterday In Sellersville, Bucks County.
charged with the Qct. 15 murders of his Hilltown Township nelghbors,

is ascarted to his arraignment
wae arrested late Saturgay and
Louise C. Hoopes and her sons.
Douglas, 16, and Daniel, 14. A crowd of angry. specialors gathered outside a Bucks County district
court as Motis was led [nside yesterday. A preliminary hearing IS scheduied for Nov. 2.

Matls, extradited from Flarida,

By Jim Austin
Times Herald Staff

A former Towamencin Township
Boy Seout leader admitled yes-
terday lo a two-vear sexual rela-
tionsnip with a youth in his Scout

Lroop.

a vernev, 43, of the [l
nleaded
Counly

in  Montgomery

a

Court to two counts of involuntary

guily

doviate sexuul intercourse, lwo
counts of corrupting the morals of
mingre and ope count of sexual
snuse of children In conncclion

with the rclatonship, which_egan..

when the }'-::uth was 15 and Verncy
aas the lcader of bis Kulpsville
Bov Scout Lraop.

Sentencing was deferred by
Judge Bernard A, Moore pending
completion of 2 hackaround in-
vestigation. Verney iaces a max-
imum possible prison term of 322
to 63 wears.

Verney was arrested April 26
Zior an investigation that began
when Towamencin Township
solice received a complaint {rom

=" e +
e bov's mathern

Assistant district attorney Karen
5 Coletta said the mother toid
Ont. Alichac! O'Malley that there
wore a larse number of telephone
alle herween Vermey and her son,
and said she had mntercepted a
ertar irom Verney to the vouth
cantetning sexual overtones.

The lotter was written on stati-
onery of the American Red Cross,
where police l[earned Verney
worked as an instructor, she said.

O'nlalley did a background 1n-

i — —
fj'l N s Sy 15 e

Ex-scout leader admits sex

vestigaton and found that Verncy
was convicted in 1976 of contrib-
uting to the delinguency of 2 child
and unnaturat acts with a child in
connection wilh hLis relationship
with 2 vouth in a police Expiorer
group in Massachusetts, Coletta
said.

At the time, Verney was a police
officer in Hampton County, Mass.
and had founded the Explorer

group.

O'Malley interviewed the vouth
rrom the Kulpsville Scout troop,
but the boy imtially was reluctant
to discuss his relationship wath
verney, Coletia said.

A confdential informaant then
came to police and said he had
meen to Vermey's home and seell
pornegraphic videos and still pho-
tographs of Verney having sex with
the boy and other youths, she said.

The informant said Verney ad-
mitted to the informant thal he
was having sex with the boy and
two other local vouths, Coletia
sald.

inother informant told police
that Verney knew police werc in-
vestigating  him and, vowing he
would “not go to jail again,” had
moved all the pornographic mate-
sal to the home of a friend, Arthur
Folk, 45, of the 500 block of Main
Street in Lansdale.

The hov was then reinterviewed
and admifted Verney had been
having sex with him since June
1938 and had frequently videotaped

and photographed them together, .

Coletta sald.
The bov told police he had taken

l jackpot will be

- e e o e b

L e

 Penna. Wild Card Lotto jackpot
number not hit; grows to $2.3 million

HARRISBURG (AP) — Friday's
worth at least $2.3 million because 0o
matched the six winning numbers drawn last night.
Sixty faur piayers matched five numbers to win $1,111; 123
| plavers matches four numbers pius the wild card to win S8<Z.
tmiew mpeminre fo own S23.200 anc

Pennsylvania Wild Card Lotto
piayer

— -
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ofiense

a photograph album and videotape
from Verney's home and thrown
them in a dumpster, and police
recovered the items.

Two boxes of pornographic
material were recovered [rom
Folk’s apartment. He pleaded
guiity last week to possession of
child pornography and was sen-
tenced (o a probationary term.

Coletta said she had agreed not
to seck a five-vear mandatory min-
imum sentence against Verncy.
apoiicable to deicndants convicted
of sexual offenses to chiidren up-
der the age of 16, in exchange for
his plea.

She said, however, that she does

intend to seeck a state sentence, -

meaning a prison lerm with a
minimum of at lgast two vears.

Correction

A story which appearcd YCs-
terdav incorrectly identificd Fran-
cis J. Lawtence Jr. as a Plymouth
Taunshin police officer.

>y 3
Bhe Gimes Herld
Monigamery County's Great Home hezroaper
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410 Markiey Street
Norristown, Pa. 13401
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VALLEY FORGE COUNCIL, BSA

I Valley Forge, PA 19482
copy

September 27, 1990

Mr. Douﬁlas G. Verney

Lansdale, PA 19446

Dear Mr. Verney:

After careful review, we have decided that your registration with the
Boy Scouts of America should be denied. We are therefore compelled
o request that you sever any relations you may have with the Boy
Scouts of America.

You should understand that BSA membership registration is a
privilege and is not automatically granted to everyone who applies.
We reserve the right to refuse registration whenever there is a
concern that an individual may not meet the high standards of
membership which the BSA seeks to provide for American youth.

If you wish to have this decision reviewed by a BSA regional review
committee, please write to the regional director within 60 days of the
date of this letter, explaining your version of the facts supporting
your claim that your registration as a BSA member should be
reinstated. The procedurss for a review of this decision are aitached.

Sincerely yours,

VALLEY FORGE COUNCIL
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

Edward J. Fitzsimmons
President

bece: Paul Ernst, Registratiomn Div., BSA
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Scout leader
charged with
sex offenses

Child pornography link investigated

By Jim Austin
Times Herakd Stafl

A Towamencin Township Boy
Scoul fcader was arrested Thurs.
day night and charged with various
sexual offenses in connection with
his relationship with a 17-year-old

boy.

»:ocz,« man, a frend of the
suspect, was arrested and charged
wit ossession of child por-
nography. r

with involunlary deviale sexual
intercourse, indecent assaull, cor-
ruption of minors and sexual nhuse
of children in connection with what
police said was a bwo-year sexual
relationship with a boy Verney met

through his Kulpsville Scout troop.,
Arthur Folk, 45, of :.ol

in Lansdale, was
arresled and charged with posses-
sion of child pornography afler
olice raided his home and found
max:_.a of pholographs, magazincs
and videos depicting chitd sex,
much of which Verney apparently
gave to Folk when he realized he
was under investigation.

Verney is an instructor with the
American Red Cross, while Folk
works for the agency as a volun-
leer, according to a Red Cross
spokeswoman,

Verney also has langht classes
in cardiopulmonary rescuscitation
at Montgomery County Community
College, according lo assistant dis-
trict “allorney Karen A. Colella
head of the counly’s sex
unit.

]

crimes

Continued on Page 5
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Sex case evidence found in Worcester dumpster

Continued Trom Page 1

The investigation inloe Verney's
eclivities began April 3, Colella
said, when the boy's mother inter-
cepted a Ietter, wrilien on Red
Cross stalionery, thal Verney had
sent to the hoy,

"The letler contained overlones
that indiraled there was a sexual
relationship,” Coletla said,

The mother ealled police, and
Towamencin  Township Del. Mi-
chacl O'Malley ran a background
cheek on Verney and discovered
that he had been convicled in
Massachusells in 1975 of conlrib-
uling to the delinquency of a child
and unnalural acts with a chitd,

At the time, Verney was a police

officer in =»3~,3= County and was
the teader of a police” Explorer
group, Colella said.

The Towamencin incident in-
volved Verney's retationship with a
15-year-old Explorer, according to
a police affidant.

Police interviewed the boy, who
said he was 15 when he met Ver-
ney and who said they hecame
very close,

Cofclla sald the boy initially was
reluctant to discuss the relation-
ship with pelice.

“He Is n real nice kid,” she sald,
“Ifelt sorry for him.”

Before teinterviewing the boy,
police received information from
two confidential Informants who

“It's very unusual in a
able to recover this kind

case like this to he
of material. Usually

when they (pedophiles) get wind of an In-
vestigation the stuff is gone.”

Michael D. Marino
Montgomery County District Atlorney

said they had scen pornopraphic
malerial, inchuding a e_a_an:s_.
athum of pictures showing Verney
having sex with the boy, at Ver-
ney's home.

Verney told one of the inform-
anls “that he will not go lo ~...=
again and knew everylhing the
police were doing,” according to a

LN s

police affidavit.

Police reinferviewed the boy
Thursday, and he admitied that he
had been In a sexual relationship
with Verney since June 1988,

>2az==m to police, the boy said
Verney had taken photographs and
made videos of them having sex,
and said Verney had told him he

had moved all the malerial (o
Folk's house while police in-
vestigated him,

The boy said he took the photo
album and a videolape from Ver.
ney's apartmenl and threw them
into a dumpsler al a construction
site on Roule 363 in Worcester
Township, Colella said.

“I's very unusual in a case like
this to he able to recover this kind
of material,” said Monlgomery
Counly District Altorney Michael
D. Marino. “Usually when they
(pedophiles) get wind of an in-
vestigation the stulf is gone,”

Colelta said that thanks to quick
action by Towamencin police and
cotnty delectives, the evidence
was recovered from the dumpster.

,:a %_55@315 mrcséoaa\
engaged in sex with the boy and
other youths, who have since been
identified, she said.

“This case is st under in-
vestigation,” she said.

Police also raided Folk's apart-
ment and found two farge hoxes
containing other pornographic
malerial and sexual devices, Cole-
Ha said,

Some of the malerial was por-
nography that Verney had given
Folk to hide until the investigation
“blew over,” Colelta said.

Other matetial belonged to Folk,
she said. )

<a::w. was arraigned and is he-
ing held in the county prison in
lieu of $40,000 bail,

CONF019942
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Scout aide charged again

By Erin Kennedy

.n_i fo The Inquirer

A Towamencin Township Boy
Scout troop assistant who s in jail on
charges of having sex with a teen-
ager in his Kulpsville troop was
charged Tuesday with molesting two

more teenage boys.
Towamencin police charged ch
, with one

las Geoffrey Vern of the
count ot involuntary deviate sexual

intercourse and two counts of cor- -

ruption of minors after two Lansdale
boys, 14 and 15, came to police Mon-
day and said they had been molested.

y met Verney through his job
with the American Red Cross. Ac-
cording to court records, on two oc-
casions between January and April,
Verney had arranged 1o be alone
with the boys in his apartment.”

Verney was arrested at Montgom-
ery County Prison at Eagleville and
arraigned by District Justice John S.
Murray 3d. Bail remained at $40,000
cash, and Verney was returned to jail

“ J

azm two, who are neighbors, sald’
e

lo await his preliminary hearing
May 18.

Towamencin police said they first
arrested Verney on April 26 after they
recovered pornographic material that
included a videotape and photographs
of him having sex with a 17-ycar-old
Spring Mount youth. The 17-year-old
told police he had met Verney during
a scouting activity and had had a
sexual relationship with him from
June 1988 to December 1989.

Police were first tipped off 10 Ver-
hey’s relationship with the 17-year-old
after the youth's mother intercepted a
letter from Verney to her son.

Verney was charged with involun-
tary deviate sexual intercourse, cor-
ruption of a minor and sexual abusc
of a child.

Verney was convicled of sexual
abuse in 1975 while he was a police
officer in Hampden County, Mass.,

according to court recotds. He was -

arrested after fellow officers learned
he had had sex with a 15-year-old boy
who had been in the Police Explorers
Troop that Verney had established.
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June 5, 199Q

Mr. Dave Skorupski
Director of Field Service
valley Forge Council, No.

PERSORNAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
Qear Dave:

1 appreciate the materigl
individual. It is5 always

where information has not
place. We were not aware

507

SUBJECT: Bcuglas §. vYerney

yey recently sent concerning the above named

mest untortunate when we get caught in the situatian
been renarted to us when 3 previocus abuse took

of anything related to the 1975 sexual abuse until

we started receiving information from vou.

I am enclosing a Ineiigibl
completed so that we can i
information as is availabi

We also wiil look forward
through the legal system.

Sincerely,

Paul Ernst, Director
Registration Service

eko

cc: Mr. Albert L. Smith,
Northeasti Region

2 Volunteer Record Sheet which I would Tike To have
dentify Mr. Verney. Please give us as much
e.

to hearing from you whenever this case has been
We would like the outcome.

~
e TV

~
e
i
:

Scout Executive, Council, No. 507
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~ Molester of BogDCOULS 1t muung
20 years in state prison

given 3 to

v Erin Kennedy
siae e Ths [Aguilber

The Kuipsville Doy Scout roop
teager smd he pul great fanh o ins
iriend Dogglas Verney when he
asked him to help lead s iroop ond
when he enlrusied s children 10
hem o Sunday mornings for church

Mibkie sindy.

11 Verney hetrayed thar 1rust by
maoleshing 1w icensgers in 1he sconl
traop, incliding the lepder’s J4-year:
ald sop, 2nd used 9 video comera 1o
reeord the scxual abuse, the froop
leader testiiicd yesterday 1n Moni-

somery County Court.
Verney, 45, of

{6 her son,

The [amily has been in counseling
necause of 1he incident, The boy ran
away and jpined 1he Army 5000 alter
his reiationsip with Verney was dis-
covered, Assisiant Disirict Atlorncy
Karen Colella said.

Verney was charged wilh addi-
nnnal offenses on May 3 aller 'wo
| ansdale bovs, ages 14 and 15, inld
Towamencin poiice thal he also had
motesied them, According o the po-
lice affidavu, Verncy who wnrked
for 1he Red Cross, arranged lo he
alope with each of the boys in his
apariment aller teaching them in &
cardiopulmonary resuscuation class

Lansdule, was scntenced yesierday
by Judge Derpard A. Moore e ihree
to 20 years in stawe prison [or malost-
ing 1he 1wo Boy Scouls and another
wenager. He hod pleaded guilly Det.
73 10 1w counts of involuniary davi
ste sexual intercourse, ihree counis
ol corruplion of a minor and one
count of sexual obuse of a child.

The Kulpsviile troop leader, whose
name is beipg withheld by The In-
quirer to protect his son’s identity,
estilicd a1 yeslerday's sentencing
hearmg that he had beiriended Ver-
ney five years ago aller his minisier
iniroduced them.

“We used 1o 5it ot my kitchen tabic
aatil 1 a.m. discussing rehgion, lile,
-he Boy Scout troop, whatever,” he
suid, * ... The day alter hus arrest |
had to stand in front of 20 boys and
4 parents and tell them this man |
had presenied to them ... had be-
irayed them.”

Judge Moore agreed. “There was
an enormous breach of irust here,”
he smid, Tarents have a nght to have
sheir children participate i these
inds of cnmmunity activiiies with.
oul fear of harm.”

\nore orgercd Verney 10 undergo
inlensive psychialric trealment dur-
ng his parole. Moore said 1haol can-
sidering that Verney had 3 previous
~hild-molestarion conviction, he
hoped he could protect socicty Gy
putiing Verncy under state sepervi-
ston {or 20 years, until b is 45 years
old.

Verney was convicied in 1975 for
committing unnajurat acts wilth 2
chiid and contributing 1o 1he delin.
quency of a mioor. According 1o
court records, Verney was arresied
alter his fellow police officers in
Hampion County, Mass., learned that
he had had sex with a 15-year-atd boy
whe was in ihe Police Explorers
(roop thal Verney had establizhed.

Towamencin patice arresied Ver-
ney on Apml 26 after (hey recovercd
pornographic matertal that inciuded
a videolape and photographs of him
having sex with a |7-year-id Spring
Mauni_boy. The teenagéf Told rolice =
ihal he met Verney durng a scoul-
ing activity and had a sexual retar
sonship with him {rom June 1988 10
December 1989

Pubice first tearned of the retaiion-
ship alter the [ccnagers molher in-

Edward 4. Murphy, & clinical psy-
chologist who has been (realing Ver-
ney since his arrest, tesnilied thot
Verney was nol a pedephile but a
man whose bouts of depression led
him to use poar judgment and seduce
tha 1ccnagers.

Murphy said Verney had shown
greal improvement and a willing-
ness 1o be treated for s deviani
mehavior since DEINg given anti-de=
pressant  drugs. Murphy said he
donhted thal Verney would get the
yreulment he necded in 2 state
priscd.

Verney's brother, his 20-year-old
son and his 17-vear-oid daughter 1c5
tificd that Verney was a good, loving
man. who had toid them of 1is homo-
coxunlity aboni [ive ycars ago. They
asked Moote to give verney 3 short
senlence so he could gel proper psy-
chological freatment,

“| don't think he's a throwaway de-
fendent. | don't think he's a swinging-
door Jelendent or a gOY who drives
down the sireet and swoops Kids off
the siteeL . . . There were no Lhreats or
vipience used tn these cases.” defense
attorney £lchard J. llodgson said, ask-
ing fof a lenient sentence.

AT S 7 aieh Smass= s = PR

Qrirz, sccording 1o ihe federal s
iharitses, was head of 1he rival Grav
Tapc drug rning. liis death on & Hunt-
ing IYark sireet corner in Scplember
1948 set off a rampage by nearly 200
neighborhood leenagers who viewed
ham as a local hetn

Ortiz, 10. was known in his neigh-
borhood as a sidewaik drug lord who
dressed in whiie, Maunted his goid
jewelry and drove flashy, laismodel
cars, according to police. When he
was kitled, he was [ree op S150.004
bail awatting trial in the desth of
anoiher voung man.

Albaladejo admitred quarreling
with Oruiz on Sepl, 26, 1988, the day ol
the shooling. And he sod he was
sianding with OTHE nuiside a bar 8
Iristol and Marshail Sireets when
sholg were {ired. Bul Albaladejo de-
nied having o gun or firing the shols
that kiiled Ortit

The prosecution contended that Ak
haladeto killed Ortiz in retaliation
{or the desth, earlier the same day.
of Richie Colon — a fricnd ol Albaie
dejo's. Colon died aller 2 motorcycle
accident. Ortiz hiod sold Colon ths
mororcycle.

3

wercepled @ love leiler from Verney |
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Scout aide charged again

@5y Erin Kennedy

Special to The Inguirer

A Towamencin Township Boy
Scout troop assistant who js in jail on
charges of having .sex with a teen.
ager in his Kulpsville troop was
charged Tuesday with molesting two
nore teenage boys.

Towamencin police charged Doug-
las Geoffrey v of the m
, with one

nvoiuntary deviate sexual
intercourse and two counts of cor- -
ruption of minors after two Lansdale’

: o= boys, 14 and 15, came to pelice Mon-

ay and said they had been molested.

The two, who are neighbors, said’
they met Verney through his job
with the American Red Cross. Ac-
cording to court records, on two oc-
casions between January and Apri;
Verney had arranged 10 be alone
with the boys in his apartment..”.

Verney was arrested at Montgom-
ery County Prison at Eagleville and

arraigned by District Justice John S.
.Murray 3d. Bail remaihed al $40,000

cash, end Varney was returned to jail
J

ESUTET)
/955
A \\\_..\‘ \.\»}mi 1£2L.

to await his- preliminary hearing
May 18, , I
Towamencin police said they first
arrested Verney on April 26 after they
récovered pornographic material that
included a videotape and photographs
of him having sex with a 17-year-old
Spring Mount youth. The 17-year-old
told police he had met Verney during
a scouting activity and had had ‘a
Sexual relationship with him from

“June 1988 to December 1950

" Police were first tipped off to Ver-
ney’s relationship with the 17-year-old

- after the youth’s mother intercepted a
letter from Verney to her son.

Verney was charged with involun.

avsdx

- tary deviate sexual intercourse, cor-
~ ruption of a minor and sexual abuse

of a child.

Verney was convicted of sexual
abuse in 1975 while he was & police
officer in Hampden County, Mass,

according to court records. He was -

arrested after fellow officers iearned

- he had had sex with a 15-year-old boy

Who had been in the Police Explorers
Troop that Verney had sctpl hed.
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Continued from Page 4

The ipvedtimation Inte Verney's
2ctivities began April 3, Colelia
said, when the boy's motber inter-
cepled a leiter, wrilten on Bed
Cross dlalionery, that Verpey had
srnt (o the bay.

“The letier conlained overones
that indical:d (here was a seomal
relatinnship,” Coletta said.

The moier called police, and
Towameiin Township Del -
chael OMalley ran 3 background
check o0 Verney and discovered
that he had been comvicled in
Massachusels in 175 of contrib-

vling fo the delinguency of a child’

and vanatursl acts with 3 chitd.
At the time, Verney was 2 police
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Sex case evidence fo

officer in muﬂﬁsa County and was
the Teader of 3 police Explorer
group, Colelta sald,

The Towamencin Incident in-
volved Verney’s refationship with a
15-vear-old Explorer, aceordiog to
2 pofice affdawit.

Police intervjeaed the boy, who
said be was 15 when he mel Ver-
ney and who s2id they became
very cloze.

Colelta said U boy initially was
reluclant to discuss the refation-
ship with police.

:._.w: is 8 read nice Kd,” she sald,
"1 {elt sorry for him."

Befote teinferviening the bay,
police reccived informatien from
two confidential informants who

und in Worcester

“It's very unusual in a case like this to be
able to recover this kind of material. Usually
when they (pedophiles) get wind of an in-
vestigation the stuff is gone.”

IAichael D, Marino
VomtzyTery Gourite Distrvcd Atcroy

said they had seen pommographic
material, including a phelograph
album ol pictures showang Vetney
hasing sex with the boy, at Ver-
ney's home.

Verncy told one of the inforra.
ants “that he wil not go to jad
again and knew everything the
police were doing,” according to a

police affidavit.

Police reinferviewed the boy
Thursday, and he admitted that he
had been in 2 saxual refationship
with Verner since Jupe 1283,

According lo police, the boy said
Verney had taken photngraphs and
made videos of them having sex,
and said Verney had told lum he

had moved all the material to
Folk's house while police in-
vestigated him.

The boy said he took the phote
abum and a videolape o Ver
neY’s apartment and threw them
inlo a2 dumpster at a construction
site on Route 263 in Worcester
Tosmship, Coletta said.

"It's very unuswa) in a case like
this ta be abte lo recover this kind
of material,” said Montgomery
County District Attorney Michao!
D. Marino. "Usually when they
fpedophiles) get wind of an in-
vestigation the stuff is gone.”

Colelta said that thanks te quick
action by Towarnendn police and
county deteclires, the cvidence
was recovered from the dumpster.

d Eww,mmn

The pholographs shew Verney
engages in sex with e Sy and
other vouths, who have sino: been
jdentified, she said

“Tbis case it shll wnier 1n
vestigation,” she sz2id

Pobice also raided Folk's apart-
ment and found teo Jarge boxes
confaining other pornographic
maletial and sexual devices, Cote-
Uz said.

Some of the malenia) wad por-
fography that Verney had grven
Folk to b d
"blew over,” Coletta said.

Other material belonged to Foll
she said.

Verncy was arraigned and is be-
ing hadd in the county prison in
liew of 340000 bait

uatil the investigation
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Scout leader
charged with
sex offenses

Child pomography link investigated

By im Austlin
Times Hersd Sta't

A Tasamencin Toanship Bov
Srout Jeader was arrezied Thues-
day nighl and charged with varicus
scxual offenzas in connaclion with
his relationship with 2 17-year-old

. boy

Another man, a friend of the
suspect. was arrested and charged
with possession of chid por-

nography.

e[l

is char-
ged watk mvoluntary devdale sexaral
inlescourse, indecent assaull, cor-
tuption ol minors and sexua) abuse
ol children in connection with what
police said was a {wa-year sexwal
relationship with o bay Ferney met

through his Kupsvifle Scout tron
Arthur Folk, 45, of snl

J in Lansdale, was
arrested and charged with posses-

sion of child pornegraphy after
police raided his home and found
brefids of phringraphs, magazines
and videas depicling child sex,
much of which Vernzy uw—,u.an..c_
gave In Folk when be realized he
was under invesligation,

Verney s an instructor with the
American Red Cross, while Folk
works for the agency 2s 2 volun-
teor, accerding to a Red Cross
spokeswoman,

Verney also has taught classes
in cardiopulmenary rescuseitation
at Montgomery County Commaunity
College, aceording to assistant dis-
tdet attornev Karen A. Colelta,
head of the county’s sex crimes
vt
Conlinued on Page §
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Scout aide charged again

By Erin Kennedy
Special io The Imgurer
.- A Towamencin Township Boy
Scout troop assistant who is in jail on
charges of having sex with a teen-
ager in his Kulpsville troop was
charged Tuesday with molesting twa

more teenage boys.
Towamencin police charged Doug-

las Geoflray Verney, 45, of the
block ufﬂwith one
count of involuntary deviate sexual
intercourse and two counts of cor.
ruption of minors after two Lansdale
boys, 14 and 15, came to police Mon-
day and said they had been molested,
The two, who are neighbors, said
they met Vermey through his job
with the American Red Cross. Ac-
cording 1o court records, on two oc-
casions between January and April,
Verney had arranged to be alone
with the boys in his apartment,
Verney was arrested at Monigom-
ery County Prison at Eagleville and
arraigned by District Justice John S.
Murray 3d. Bail remained at $40,000
cash, and Verney was returned to jail

to await his prellminary hearing
May 18.

Towamencin police said they first
arrested Verney on April 26 after they
recovered pornographic material that
Included a videotape and photographs
of him having sex with a 17-vear-oid
Spring Mount youth. The 17-year-old
toid police he had met Verney during
& scouting activity and had had 3
seXuval relationship with him {rom
June 1988 1o December 1989,

Police were (irst tipped off to Ver-
ney's relationship with the 17-year-oid
aiter the youth’s mother intercepted a
letter {rom Verney to her son.

Verney was charged with involun-
tary deviate sexnai intercourse, cor-
ruption of a minor and sexual abuse
of a child.

Verney was convicted of sexual
abuse in 1975 while he was a poiice
officer in Hampden County, Mass.,

according to court records. He was .

arrested alter lellow oificers learned
e had had sex with a 15-year-old boy
who had been in the Police Explorers
Troop that Verney had esiablished.

CONF019955



. SO Y ‘L
‘i:s:uad ISt Weer s o0 wihployees
 that appealed have beell ordered re

»instated. Hafer nas asked the stale
1 Suprems Court to hear an appeal of
i two cases. Separate appeals are pend-

Seout aide cha
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s By Erin Kennedy
| Spacial in The Inguirsr
A Towamencin Township Boy
* Seout rnop assistant who isin jail on
| charges of having sex with a teen-
.ager in his Kulpsville troop was
, charged Tuesday with molesting two
 more leenage DOYSs.
* Towamencin poiice charged Doug-
| 1as Geolfrey Verney, 45, of the
:btnck of with one
i count of inveluatary deviate sexual
, intercourse and two counts of cor-
; ruption of minors after two Lansdale
| boys, 14 and 15, came 10 police Mon-
| day and said they had been molested.
| The two,
:tney met Verney through his job
| with the American Red Cross. Ac-
cording to court records, on two oc-
( casions between January and April.
| Verney had arranged 1o be aione
s with the boys in his apartment.
{ Verney was arresied at Montgom-
‘gry County Prison at Eagleville and
"i arraigned by District Justice John 3.
3d. Bail remained at 340,000
d to jail
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Towamencin' police said  {irst
arrested Verney on April 26 after they
recovered pornographic material that:
included a videotape and photographs
of him having sex with a 17-year-old
Spring Mount youth. The 17-yesar-old
told police he had met Verney during
a scouting activi had a

ney's relationship with the 17-year-nld
after the youth's mother intercepted a
letter {rom Verney to her som.
Verney was charged with involun-
tary deviate sexual inftercourse, cors
ruption of a minor and sexual abusc
of a child

Verney was convicted of sexual
abuse in 197§ while he was a police
officer in Hampden County, Mass.,
according to court records. He was
arrested after fellow officers jearned
he had had sex'with a 15-year-old boy
-who had been in the Police Expiorefs 4
Troop that Verney had established.
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